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Chairman’s Message

Bonjour grows up together with Hong Kong. We now own a retail
network of 47 retail chain stores distributing more than 20,000
products in Hong Kong, Macau and Guangzhou, operates 12 beauty
salons under About Beauty brand, and 7 auxiliary beauty services
centers. We are well recognized as a quality beauty product retail
brand not only in the Greater China market but also in the
Asia-Pacific region. We provide our customers with hearty service
more than just trendy information and innovative technologies. These
would help our company to develop a wide range business, from
cosmetics, spa and manicure to baby health products.

These are greater challenges in the sentimental industry of love and
care. We are determined to contribute every effort to building Hong
Kong into a thriving and joyful city with a human face, we joined
charity programs including Walk for Millions, Bonjour Blood Donation
Day, we were presented the “Caring Company” award for our
contribution all along.

We are now twenty. No matter how time changes, our pursuit of
beauty goes on and on. Beauty itself is a philosophy. It is in cosmetic
products. It is in life style. It is in nature and in our hearts. Let us
make a better world in the coming future and | promise you that
Bonjour shares the glory of that bright future.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Chairman
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Skincare. Make-up. Fragrances.
Health & Personal care
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Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Ltd.

Bonjour was established in 1991 and currently owns 47 retail stores in
Hong Kong, Macau and Guangzhou. Bonjour offers over 20,000 beauty
and healthcare products, covering a broad range of items, all catered for
customers with different budgets and needs. The products are divided into
five categories: skincare; fragrances; make-up; healthcare; hair care,
personal care and accessories.
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Service

BERERBERDF Bonjour Beauty Limited ﬁ_

BEKSTURS . SnmmATRzanx oo Sy toior con pesrd soien soler
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EHEREDL  GEAEES  RRBERZE salons under About Beauty brand and 7 auxilary beauty services

BEE o S ERERATRGEARELE centers. “Bonjour Beauty” specializes in providing full range of g
= ° ES » X JH o< < B W

FOAZAMERMEE  vHIMOHE - STHe high quality treatment services including facial, slimming,

EMpELERMBHTE . XHAETIEMES medical aesthetics, spa, body massage, nail art and foot
i =2 H P EI~NEHX ==
= Egﬁgéﬁ’ﬂﬁh’z% . massage. With an aim to provide the best treatment solutions

to customers, Bonjour Beauty Limited introduces the safest, | -
BEXBIHRE  SHEEERBARARTER FDA-approved most-advanced medical equipments and various A ' i

mE I E—EAEXFISEAAERAERE B4 specialists of dermatologists, physicians and practitioners.
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REX BERDENES  SABEENERE - &
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ERPEME  BERDPEDBEETHNELR
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With the continuous development of the Group, it expands and

enters into the Greater China Market with a new brand named -

“About Beauty”. The beauty salons are designed as modern and

luxurious hotel, targeting the middle and high-end customers, and to

provide the most professional and premium beauty, slimming and bust

care services. The Guangzhou branch has been already opened since

August 2011. In the foreseeable future, the Group will set up branches in

major cities like Shanghai, Beijing and Shenzhen, continue to expand its = ! |
footprint in the Greater China and strives to become one of the most ./ i
dominant brand.

{ About Beauty D
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SHERERAABABIMRTE HERABXAVTN
KEE R [UEAL  UHAE| WRE  RUEEMHE
ZREMRRETARURIRESHHES  SREFENRES
£F - FEETRBVBIHRTEE  SEEANEERR
BEFE [6iRs] RIBXRREREHL - BREEEX
B REREREFRE - REER003FTAEERHERS

Bonjour has been very popular and outstanding in
cosmetics selling, and is able to launch full series of skin
care and prestige services is launched to benefit a healthy,
beautiful and relaxing life. Bonjour owns 47 retails stores in
Hong Kong, Macau and Guangzhou, 12 beauty salons
under About Beauty, and 7 auxiliary beauty services
centers. Bonjour Holdings Limited is listed on the Stock

FrERLE™ (EWiRSS : 653) o

1991

o AEMNER - ERBRBIERE  EX AR
INGIETS
Bonjour’s first shop opened in Jordan,
before moving to Fa Yuen Street in Mongkok
and the name Bonjour has become
widespread ever since

1996

o KES|IABNMLERRES M - SIRLRE
=00
Became the first company to retail Japanese
skincare products and cosmetics, it was
an instant success

1997

o RBAEFIRFE 2/ IEE WA RSP
BAEREE - MEEBEERS @ &%
BRI R

Received a huge boost when the company
invited some famous celebrities to the
opening of their second shop on Bute
Street in Mongkok

o 2002

Mongkok traffic

o 2000

ERIS—AREE - WBELEA
Opened another shop at Fashion Island,
Causeway Bay, which is in the heart of
Hong Kong Island

 BREXRMBEYE -
BIRAF]
Expanded its business into slimming beauty
centers and set up Bonjour Beauty Limited

PAVEEEES

e RREHFRDIE - HHKTwins
REMEE/NEBERE  <HA
EAZEKETE
Opened another branch on Fife
Street. The Company invited
Twins, Miss Shirley Cheung and
Miss Teresa Chang as opening
guests. This spectacular event
caused serious congestion to

Exchange of Hong Kong in 2003 ( Stock Code: 653 ).

o 2004

Iy

o FIREMEERE - BMBERAE - MEF
Fi2-3M D kg = 55
Experienced rapid growth, benefited from
low rental rate. Bonjour used to have an
annual opening of 2 or 3 branches, it
increased to 5 new branches every 6 months

o AFMARBIEXS

Duty Free Business was launched

o N TREMTEEXEME LT (MR
5% ¢ 653) + BRAD N T (5B RE R
Became a listed public company on
main board when the territory was
plagued with SARS, with stock number
653. It was over-subscribed by 17 times

© REMBRT R

Set up Headquarter in To Kwa Wan -

o RPIFIRRE 1R RERAEH O
Opened its first shop together with a
slimming beauty center in Macau

S EES

£ ven

mie Ll LLL]

2 2006

* RIBFMBBUE - S MRES
mER [UEiE] - WMAER
PR
Upgraded its branding by naming
its slimming beauty centers “About
Beauty”, with manicure service

* HRI0EEMIRE
A 30-day guarantee offer was presented
to our customers

° 2005

o PSR 30 S M RIMMEERH.L
Retail branches increased to more than 30 and
7 slimming beauty centers

* FAMEREXYE - K=i
The first foot massage cente “Top Comfort” was opened

o K37 48 Ewww.bonjourhk.comiZ (48 _E B AR 7
www.bonjourhk.com was set up to provide online shopping

o MM ERVIPEBREE @8FESA
It was soon followed by the establishment of the
VIP Membership Award Scheme, with more than
50,000 members




° 2007

o R EBRRHEREMEREFE

W

2008

o ArhIRFRBaby
ki
Baby Bonjour was opened in Central, selling baby products,
with baby.bonjourhk.com was opened

RIEE B TR - BB T BRI RARA FIGEL - BE
BERATRE TREZEE

Invited professional training company to provide excellent
training courses to our managerial grade employees

EHNRE - EERIET 2y hARREENE
& [2H]] 555 hheEs REEE R MIRA
Bonjour has a new brand image, changing from the slightly
mysterious but majestic black as the background in the past to
a new pure, innocent and elegant white

Bonjour - HERTAMERM - YRRLRE

WIAHE  EHAKRBAEERE  ERENRESETME -
RREMEHZ  EEERERIBO2HEE  WERERH
BABBL+TE - BRARKED  SNEESHBTI00ETE
BUATFE

We placed donation boxes in all our branches, selling out all
our charity products within 3 hours. All money from charity was
donated to the Hong Kong Red Cross. Bonjour contributed a
million Hong Kong Dollars

Happy Valley

.

L RFHEREL0%

o BRETR 5 h R SRR IR
“About Beauty” has opened a flag-ship shop in

SAHRITAMN [ HBREHA ]

P RIESEERRL

o 2010

BEEDFEEAANEEERNE [REERCAER] - MEHRS
ETEIRET [REEFEROE] - HIBHEKY 318,007 EREK
Assumed title sponsorship for the “Yan Chai Charity Show 2010".
Bonjour donated a total of HK$1,318,000 to Yan Chai Hospital

SHRE2009/105FE [AARME] 85T UAREAERCELS
BERSBELENER

Bonjour was awarded the “Caring Company” honor for 2009/10, for its
contribution made towards social responsibility and the well-being of
community

S S| ABRIZEIRR (3886) B ARIRIRE & - FHEIE 7 2 (RIE BRI TS 18
AELHRMEG  TEPERARBEXATNES

Town Health International Holdings Company Limited (SEHK: 3886)
became the Group’s strategic investor; creating synergy in the
healthcare and related business for both parties and further
developed the Group’s medical aesthetics business

SRERARARAZBERIMS [TNRRER D ETEE] BR - R
BEERNTRNELI
Bonjour Holdings Limited has been selected by Forbes Asia as one of
the “Best Under A Billion” companies listed in the Forbes Asia. The award also
demonstrates the wide recognition of Bonjour’s efforts in promoting its brand
image over the past years

B B E LM IERIRIT IR A AR IRITA F R L ITIES R - (B2
EREER] - AMMRFREEEERORE - BYRRRES  BHEERE
REIRNEERE - SRR EESXEEAE EREOER

China’s leading online travel service enterprise Ctrip.com International Ltd
and Bonjour are joining to promote the “Ctrip-Bonjour VIP Card”, providing
visitors from China and Hong Kong with inexhaustible discount offers, with an
aim to promoting tourism in both places. It is believed that with the popularity
of Ctrip in China, the value of the Bonjour brand will be delivered to the
mainland to a greater dimension

2011

o KEEEFERMBMPITARRTRMARE - SFIABNEMNOEE
E—Ib R AR L AR R R TS - B AL R P TS S E A E
3000%R °
Upon opening the first retail store in Tianhe, Guangzhou Province last
year, the Company has launched two other stores in April this year.
The new stores are both located in Guangzhou's prime commercial
district, Beijing Road and ZhongShanwu Road, and the total area of
Beijing Road store is over 3000 square feet.

SHERERAREERET L RESNE (kbR ERE
011) 2 [FEREEREERRE] o (RKEERERE2011) B8
SRERERN2011F 1 B4RNEREIRER « RERFELESIER
B RETMBANGEFRER  HEHNRRSEEEGES B
AR REBERRS - FIRBEE T REEXTMMEMAMAL -
Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of Bonjour Holdings Limited, won

Opened its first cosmetic and manicure
products shop in Shanghai

o IR 3MIDr. Protalk# 2E 5 A 0 K 1 BIER
et
3 medical beauty centers “Dr. Protalk” were
opened and an international beauty institute
was inaugurated

Bonjour Super Day, in collabration with Dah Sing Bank,
was warmly received by the market, with a sharp rise to
50% in turnover compared with the same period last year

27 AFREERRNEN [F1TEEREZARRE] @ 8
BERMRT [BFARKNHVIZERE ] B ERKE
EEWE - 2PEBRLH

Joined the 17th International Baby/Children
Product Expo organized by Eugene Group and
held $1 Morinaga Milk Power Charity Sales,
Bonjour had donated all donations raised from the
Charity Sales to ORBIS (Hong Kong) without any
deductions for administrative expenses

RIIERBOE - BUEAREEH—HN

Formed a volunteer team which actively involved in
various charitable and community-based activities to
help the needy of the community

EREFBERIAEHARESR - B LBEERERTT
Revamped the official website in September and the
number of online customers vastly increased

the consumer product category award at the Ernst & Young
Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China. The award ceremony was
completed on 4th November, 2011 in Beijing. This award recognized
Dr. Ip's tremendous contribution as an entrepreneur and the dynamic
leadership he demonstrated. Moreover, the award further
acknowledged the superior position of Bonjour in the beauty
industry.
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Bonjour Group

was proudly Awarded

Bonjour Holdings Limited is one of the leading cosmetics and beauty service companies in Hong

Kong and is widely recognized by citizens and tourists.

Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China
Best Under A Billion

Quality Tourism Services Scheme

The Hong Kong Q-Mark Service Scheme Certificate
No Fakes Pledge Scheme

Hong Kong Top Service Brand

Consumer’s Most Favorable Hong Kong Brands

Hong Kong Merchant of Integrity

Quality Life Awards

The Best Performance Company Award
The Excellence of Listed Enterprise Awards
Capital Weekly Services Award

Leaders of Excellence

The Most Popular Slimming Treatment
Outstanding Business Operations Award
Outstanding Corporate Strategy Awards
Body Specialist Award

The Best for Home

Caring Company

Hong Kong Outstanding Enterprises Parade
TVB Weekly Outstanding Award

Guangzhou Influential Fashion Brands Awards

Forbes

Ernst & Young

Forbes Asia

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council

Intellectual Property Department

Hong Kong Brand Development Council

China Enterprise Reputation and Credibility
Association (Overseas)

Guangzhou Daily

Lisa

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital

Weekend Weekly

Weekend Weekly

East Week

marie clarie

Hong Kong Economic Times-Take Me Home
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
Economic Digest

TVB Weekly

Style Weekly

Serviee begrids
h 2011
»
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BRAEER

Products with Exclusive
. Distributorship Right

S ERI20,0005EE R - EEETWRMEIE | BAYUME! - 31Dr. Schafter -
Embryo Life Essence * Rote Fabrik » Suisse Reborn} Swiss Plus * #EPersian
Rose * SABEIWOW WOW - Medi Angel * =B8] [Z 8 | - %ERevitaLash * I. Color »
EEFBENutra Sempre RAHRE L o

Bonjour carries over 20,000 beauty and healthcare products, exclusive and private
labels such a§ YUMEI from Japan, Dr. Schafter, Embryo Life Essence, Rote Fabrik,
Suisse Reborn and Swiss Plus from Switzerland, Persian Rose from England, WOW
WOW, Medi Angel from France, Bodytouch from Thailand, RevitaLash, I. Color from
USA, Nutra Sempre from Belgium and Yu Bun Tong etc.




IE qmh#  Products with Exclusive Distributorship Right

A + Fit

Baby Coccole (ltaly)
Bodytouch (Thailand)
California Natural-up (USA)
Catherine

CCNY (USA)

Ciracle (Korea)

Cosline (Korea)

Comfo

Diakeli Prestige (Korea)
Donna Chang (Thailand)
Dr. Schafter (Switzerland)

Embryo Life Essence

Etude (Korea)
Fascinelle ( Italy)
Forderm FD (Korea)
Franck Olivier (France)
G. Field (New Zealand)
Greentouch (Thailand)
I. Color (USA)

I. Skin Focus

In. Modeling

La Jour

Les Eaux de Bach (France)
Les Chimene (France)
Love Impact (USA)

marie claire (France)
Medi Angel (France)
Marna (Japan)

Ms Violet (Korea)
Nature’s Green (New Zealand)
Novae Plus (France)
Nuparfums (France)
Nutra Sempre (Belgium)
Persian Rose (England)
Peter Rabbit (Australia)
Retinol X (USA)
RevitaLash (USA)

Rossini (Switzerland)

Rote Fabrik (Switzerland)
Sanosan (Germany)

SNP (Korea)

Stem Cello (Korea)
Snowy

Suisse Reborn (Switzerland)
Swiss 3 (Switzerland)
Swiss Plus (Switzerland)
The Skin Shop (Korea)
VOV (Korea)

WOW WOW (France)
YUMEI (Japan)

Hm=E



NmAERRED
Charity & Environmental Campaign

SREBRSEB G FASRELE  SEEZLERBRED  AUHEH-5H -

Bonjour has long been an active participant in charity works and support

environmental activities.

) L5

PEEHET BELAGRS
REBRAE &SR
REEBCER CEER
[BEREE] BESTEX E30i%i3

[E# x CanonBFunfERZEZIT] SNEFH ZBPRKES

(3L e BREARDE| HITERK BEIEESS
HERBROKT HtREARESEERI Y
B CEENBEE [SEAR2] BZEXETH CEBR
BRERE BBt eR¥EHE
BtE EBEEHS
CEZEFBRESIERERR ZEER

WG REE NG E CEERRE
Ba=%-E7¢:] 1ZBERR

B R L FIRERIFZE ERRRRES

F 1 Iks for Millions

Activity or

Walk for Millions The Community Chest
Donation Box Placement ORBIS (Hong Kong)
Sponsorship for “Yan Chai Charity Show” Yan Chai Hospital
“Take A Step For Green” Charity Walk Wai Yin Association

Wai Yin x Canon — Walk For Charity ® Plant For
Fun...d” Fundraising Event

Pink Walk Against Breast Cancer HK Breast Cancer Foundation
Walk for Nature WWF (Hong Kong)

Sponsorship Yan Chai Transworld Committee
“Urban Love” Charity Sales Campaign

Wai Yin Association

Yan Chai Hospital

Caring Company The Hong Kong Council for Social Service
Heart to Heart Project The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups
Yan Chai Fortune Bag in Care of Elderly Yan Chai Hospital

Plastic Resources Recycling Partnership Yan Oi Tong EcoPark

Donation Box Placement Yan Chai Hospital

Sponsor “World Women Championships Hong Kong”  Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress
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BONJOUR

AFEHMBREERE Five-Year Financial and Operational Summary
(5 H15855) (in HK$ thousands

X FETT unless otherwise —ZEE+F ZTENF EThNF —T-TF ZEBE——F

FE specified) 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
BT Turnover 1,191,515 1,315,857 1,705,366 2,121,285 2,561,247
EF Gross profit 504,097 583,202 696,251 898,985 1,171,041
ESVAES Gross margin 42.31% 44.32% 40.83% 42.38% 45.72%
48 & Al Operating profit 68,535 96,210 153,939 230,225 288,180
4 B T R Operating margin 5.75% 7.31% 9.03% 10.85% 11.25%
FRERM Profit for the year 56,178 78,488 128,277 190,917 236,588
HERR, Return on sales/

R A Net margin 4.71% 5.96% 7.52% 9.00% 9.24%
LEE® Working capital 74,060 31,883 53,268 81,765 129,466
BERE Total assets 360,853 430,788 572,190 713,367 828,554
BERRH Total liabilities 221,254 323,715 423,446 500,958 539,889
fRRE S Shareholders’ funds 139,599 107,073 148,744 212,409 288,665
BEBER R Return on total assets 15.57% 18.22% 22.42% 26.76% 28.55%
%7 [B] Return on equity 40.24% 73.30% 86.24% 89.88% 81.96%
HEGFE Inventory turnover on

AER(H) sales (days) 37 36 36 35 31
BEAEERR Total liabilities to

B shareholders’ funds 158.49% 302.33% 284.68% 235.85% 187.03%
BBTENE Total number of retail

1B ey outlets in Hong Kong 29 25 33 39 43
BT E SR Total number of retail

FEE outlet in Macau 1 1 1 1 1
REE AR Total number of retail

([HED) outlet in the People’s

TENIEEH Republic of China

(the “PRC” or “China”) 1 1 0 1 4
B—REEE AR Total number of retail

BE BB outlet operated by an

ZEDIEHEE associate in Hong Kong 1 1 0 0 0
EBEDHR LS Total number of beauty

salons in Hong Kong 9 14 15 16 18
SRPIER P OEE Total number of beauty

salon in Macau 1 1 1 1 1
PEERT LS Total number of beauty

salons in the PRC 1 1 2 2 1

12
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BONJOUR

Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)
Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Mr. Chan Chi Chau

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

Audit Committee

Mr. Wong Chi Wai (Chairman)

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

Remuneration Committee

Dr. Chow Ho Ming (Chairman)

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Nomination Committee

Mr. Lo Hang Fong (Chairman)

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

Authorised Representatives

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Mr. Chan Chi Chau

Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary
Mr. Kwong Chun Chung
Independent Auditor

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
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Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

BREERTEE MR

e

JLEEL &

JEH #7357
EREEPLTHE

TE ¢ (+852) 2872-2872
{EH : (+852) 2338-8154

FEERRIT

HELBESRITAERAR

BAERITERQA]
ERRIT(BFB)ERAA
RBIRTTEBNTT
RHATRITBERRA]
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Corporate Information (continued)

Legal Adviser

Wilson Yeung & Co

Registered Office

Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
10/F., Bonjour Tower

3 Yuk Yat Street
Tokwawan, Kowloon

Hong Kong
Telephone : (+852) 2872-2872
Facsimile : (+852) 2338-8154

Principal Bankers

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Hong Kong Branch
Dah Sing Bank, Limited

Annual Report 2011



REEEN

DAL

www.bonjourhk.com
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info@bonjourhk.com
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Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited

Butterfield House
68 Fort Street

P. O. Box 609
KY1-1107

Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

BERDBFERTRE

BB RES
BB

BT
E2REKER1835%
AR L7IE
1712-1716 %

FERBRA

BIE B

BRBAFRKE —ET——FHRA-_+=H

AAEERNE —E——F=A=-1+\H
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EEAMN
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BERHARSER AT 653

EAEY T 653HK

3% 478 A hiw 653.HK

BFEEEN 2,0004%

BONJOUR

Information for Investors

Company’s Website

www.bonjourhk.com

E-mail Address

info@bonjourhk.com

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited
Butterfield House

68 Fort Street

P. O. Box 609

KY1-1107

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of Bonjour Holdings Limited (“Bonjour” or the “Company”), |
am pleased to present this annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2011 (the“Year”) to the shareholders
of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”).

The board of directors (the “Director(s)”) of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK2.88 cents (2010: HK2.80 cents)
and a special dividend of HK0.32 cent (2010: Nil) per ordinary share.
During the Year, the Group continued to achieve satisfactory results
with stable growth across all business segments. Turnover and profit
attributable to owners of the Company reached HK$2,561.2 million
and HK$236.6 million respectively. Despite the global economic
uncertainty and keen market competition, we are satisfied with the
performance in turnover and profit upon the Group’s continuous effort
in optimizing goods and services in both retail stores and beauty
salons, reaching the operational efficiency and brand value.

Intelligent Business Strategy Enhances Market Position And
Brand Recognition

It was a critical year of Bonjour’s operation in 2011 with the
changing world economic climate, indicating our effort implied in the
maintenance of the Group’s development and expansion in both Hong
Kong and China markets. We are firm in our drive and commitment to
providing the best shopping experience as well as superior products
and beauty services to our customers.

| am greatly honored to win the consumer product category at the
Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China Awards. This
internationally-renowned award recognizes my entrepreneurial spirit
and the dynamic leadership demonstrated at the Group. Moreover,
this award further acknowledges the superior position of the Group in
the beauty products industry.

Strong branding and innovative marketing contribute to the success of
Bonjour. After 21 years of operation, Bonjour has turned into a well-
established listed company in the industry. The confidence and faith
we have gained from customers was not built in one day. There’s
a lot of patience and hard work behind the Company’s operational
efficiency, management and marketing strategies, prudent expansion
plan and talent training, which help to provide our customers the best
value-for-money products and services. We are also gratified that
the exclusive brands have gained customers’ appreciation since their
launch. During the Year, the Group continued to market and promote
the brands through a range of advertising and joint promotion activities
and received impressive results.

Annual Report 2011
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BONJOUR

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

To benefit from a booming economy in China in line with our existing
business portfolio, we will maintain an appropriate pace in network
expansion and launch more exclusive brands with superior quality.
We offer more than 20,000 beauty and healthcare products, including
over 100 private and exclusively distributed labels that are tailored
for customers with diverse styles, budgets and needs. As of 2011,
Bonjour ran a total 48 retail stores, 15 beauty salons under the brand”
About Beauty” and 5 auxiliary beauty services centers in Hong Kong,
Macau and mainland China.

The challenge of inflation and rising rents during the Year, though,
have affected the overall business environment, we are happy to see
that only a very limited impact on our Group and we were still able
to achieve a stable growth during the Year. We have understood
and learned the importance of maintaining a market foothold and
implementing prudent cost control while focusing not only on retail
network expansion, new products and technologies. Hence we would
be able to strength our grip in the Hong Kong and China markets.

Further expansion of market share both in Hong Kong and China

China is already the world’s second largest economy after decades
of blistering growth. Macro-policies being rolled out indicate the
government’s desire to spread growth across the country for long-
term sustainable development. While there are internal and external
challenges, the Group remains optimistic about the fundamentals of
the Mainland economy and holds a positive view towards the retail
market in China, given the vibrant China economy and the huge
purchasing power. To strive for further market presence, we shall
continue to pursue market penetration by opening new retail stores in
mainland China (3 to 5 stores per year) in addition to the expansion
plan of Hong Kong and Macau (4 to 5 stores per year).

Continue With Sustainability by Providing Quality And Innovative
Goods And Services

Bonjour believes that with the aim of keeping our existing customers
and attracting new ones, we always have to strive to fulfill the needs
of different markets and treasure every single opportunity to serve
customers and guests. Therefore, we not only always ensure the
quality of products, but we also focus on providing intensive customer
service training to our frontline personnel. It is also vital to continue
to keep pace with the latest beauty trends worldwide and the most
alluring beauty technologies.

| really do appreciate the enormous support from our loyal customers.
We would not be successful without their support. We are making a
great commitment to the pursuit of sustainable growth of the Group’s
profit consistent with our dedication to the social, environmental and
economic well-being of the community.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Deliver Beauty and Brilliance By All Means

In the past year, we are gratified with our annual results in spite of all
the challenges we encountered. Stepping into the new financial year,
we are upbeat about our future. First, consumption of consumer goods
by Mainland Chinese is expected to remain strong. Second, since the
rental has already reached a very high level, we believe the upward
pressure will be comparatively less than the previous years. Third, to
be compatible with the up growing economy in China, we must be
flexible in managing our product portfolio. We need to introduce more
exclusive brands, refine our staff training, extend our business network
and come up with medical beauty technologies to capture a greater
share of the consumer market in both Hong Kong and southern China.

Looking forward, the Group will closely monitor market conditions and
respond promptly to capture new opportunities. We will continue to be
cautious in seeking investment opportunities to enhance shareholders’
returns. The Group will not cease it efforts in further enhancing its
competitive position in the retail and beauty industry.

Dedicated, intelligent and loyal employees are the Group’s most
valuable asset in this extremely competitive and challenging global
environment. We take this opportunity to thank our colleagues on the
Board, the staff of the Group and our diligent employees for their hard
work, loyal service and contributions during the Year.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2012

Annual Report 2011
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis

RESULTS

With the challenges of the global financial crisis, inflation and rising
operating costs in Hong Kong and China, the Group has delivered
satisfactory performance for this financial year due to the strong
consumption power of tourists mainly from the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”) and prudent operational strategy. During the Year,
Bonjour has managed to maintain steady growth in its overall business,
with turnover reaching HK$2,561.2 million (2010: HK$2,121.3 million),
an increase of 20.7% over the previous year. The growth in turnover
was a strong proof of our success in maintaining the development of
both the Hong Kong and China retail markets. Profit from operations
increased by 25.2% to HK$288.2 million (2010: HK$230.2 million),
profit attributable to owners of the Company increased by 23.9% to
HK$236.6 million (2010: HK$190.9 million), and consolidated gross
profit margin rose from 42.4% in 2010 to 45.7% in 2011. Basic
earnings per share was HK8.0 cents (2010: HKB.6 cents), representing
an increase of 21.2% from last year.

Despite the economic impact brought about by domestic inflation and
the Japan earthquake in 2011, the Group still achieved the financial
results with flying colours. We are adhering closely to our commitment
to continually provide our customers with quality goods and services
at good value.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2010: HK2.80 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.32 cent (2010:
Nil) per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim dividend of
HK3.60 cents (2010: HK2.30 cents and a special interim dividend of
HKO0.60 cent) per ordinary share was paid, the total dividend for the
Year amounted to HK6.80 cents (2010: HK5.70 cents) per ordinary
share.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW

Branding Enhancement by Focusing on Retail and Wholesale
Services

It is already the 20th year of our operation in 2011 and we have been
through many ups and downs. However, Bonjour’s vital objective
never changed, that is, to provide our customers with the most
sensible value-for-money quality goods and services with the most up-
to-date innovations. Nowadays, our recognized brand name “Bonjour”
is a good piece of evidence of our long-developed and wise marketing
strategy, which has gained confidence from our customers. According
to official figures released by the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the
total number of visitors to Hong Kong in 2011 surpassed 41 million,
a 16.4% increase compared with 2010. PRC visitor arrivals to Hong
Kong accounted for over 28 million (68%) of the total, reflecting the
huge consumer population of the PRC. Thus, we were still able to earn
a reasonable profit during the Year despite the global financial crisis.

During the Year, the retail and wholesale division recorded a turnover
of HK$2,280.6 million (2010: HK$1,900.7 million), indicating a
growth of 20.0%. It accounted for over 89.0% of total turnover. The
segmental profit of the division was up 7.8% to HK$201.7 million
(2010: HK$187.1 million). The sustainable growth in turnover and profit
was mainly driven by the increasing number of tourists from the PRC,
the Group’s sound product portfolio and the prudent expansion of our
retail stores network.

Gross profit for the Year recorded an increase from HK$687.6 million
in 2010 to HK$903.0 million in 2011. Nonetheless, the consolidated
gross profit margin has improved in comparison from 2010, since the
retail and wholesale gross profit margin rose from 36.2% in 2010 to
39.6% in 2011. The increase in the segmental gross profit margin was
mainly attributable to an improving product mix, with the introduction
of more exclusive products with higher margins and the sharp
decrease of low-margin Japanese milk powder sale.

Annual Report 2011
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Branding Enhancement by Focusing on Retail and Wholesale
Services (continued)

Retail Network in Hong Kong and China

In the financial year, 7 more retail stores were launched in Hong Kong
and China. We are proudly running 48 retail shops (2010: 41 shops)
in Hong Kong, Macau and China presently. This shows the success
of our management in expanding the Group’s business. At the same
time, we have been allocating more resources in manpower training
as part of efforts to expand our retail network and further establish
a foothold in the retail market. Therefore, the Group can enjoy
sustainable growth every year.

With the launch of our retail stores expanding strategy, retail earnings
have increased steadily. This is not only due to the climbing number of
transactions recorded from both Hong Kong and Chinese customers,
but the transaction ticket size has also risen. Benefiting from the
thriving economy in China, living standards and spending habits have
definitely changed as the earnings from Chinese customers increased
significantly over the years. We anticipate that turnover will continue to
grow in the next few years.

Rents

Bonjour signed and secured a couple of rental leases for its existing
shops in the previous financial year. As a consequence of increasing
rents all over Hong Kong during the Year, there was an increase in
the rent-to-turnover ratio for the retail and wholesale division, reaching
12.1% (2010: 9.9%). Under this difficult business environment, we
were still able to control rental expenditure at an acceptable level.
Thanks to our prudent and outstanding management expertise, the
Group will continue to head towards the right direction in the coming
years.

We expect that the rents in 2012 would eventually be stabilized
after a strong increase in 2011. The Group will continue to improve
operational efficiency by opening optimal-size retail shops and
relocating shops to cost-effective locations.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Branding Enhancement by Focusing on Retail and Wholesale
Services (continued)

Online Store

Bonjour’s online shopping service (website: www.bonjourhk.com)
was launched in 2005 and has enjoyed success. Our online store has
recorded a vigorous 28% growth in turnover and posted more than
HK$38.1 million in revenue during the Year. In order to keep pace with
the worldwide trend of online purchasing, we will continue to develop
our online shopping service proactively. The Group targets to further
develop on international market in the near future and further perfect
the level of service we provide to our customers.

Marketing Efforts

During the year, the Group spent HK$33.9 million (2010: HK$17.7
million) in marketing on retail and wholesale, which has doubled
compared with last year. Reinforced by the booming China economy,
Chinese people have generally raised their standard of living, thus,
expecting goods of higher quality and more international recognition.
As a result, they are willing to spend a large amount of money on high-
end cosmetics, skin care products and beauty services. Therefore, our
marketing budget has focused on promoting our exclusive high-end
label products, which was part of our development strategy to expand
the sales volume and increase the value of such products in the
retail network. That will sufficiently benefit our branding and business
in China in the long term. Overall, we believe in the importance of
marketing and branding in delivering brand value and increasing traffic,
which had led to the Group’s increasing effort in marketing and brand
promotion over the years.

Along the way, we have signed a number of celebrities as
spokespersons, such as Ms. Shu Qi (/M) and Ms. Rosamund
Kwan Chi-lam (]2 #k/]NiH), to deliver our brand value and outstanding
products to our customers. We are also honored to promote some
high-end cosmetics brands with high product quality and outstanding
branding positioning. In short, though cost pressure in the retail
business has been tough, the Group believes it is worthwhile and will
continue to maintain the marketing investment in this division.

Annual Report 2011
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Demonstrate Ultimate Beauty by Professionalism

Bonjour’s beauty services division provides comprehensive range of
high quality and up-to-date beauty services and skin care products.
The Group has been committed to providing an assortment of
conspicuous beauty services for more than 10 years. We are grateful
to years of diligence and professionalism, our persistent effort in
offering a set of highly reliable beauty services to our customers has
become the trademark of Bonjour Beauty. For the year ended 31
December 2011, the beauty services division recorded a segmental
profit of HK$54.5 million (2010: HK$30.2 million), with a turnover of
HK$280.6 million, representing a 27.2% increase compared with
HK$220.6 million last year. The sales of beauty service packages
have improved by 33%. The performance of the division has greatly
improved during the Year, reflecting Bonjour’'s constant effort in
achieving operating efficiency. The continued healthy development
of the beauty service division has demonstrated our dedication to
offer beauty services to customers who are looking for rejuvenating
experiences from high-end beauty salons.

Beauty Services Network

During the Year under review, 2 more beauty salons were opened.
As of 31 December 2011, Bonjour was operating 15 “About Beauty”
beauty parlors in Hong Kong, Macau and China and 5 salons in
providing auxiliary beauty services including foot massage and
cosmetic dermatology services. The success of high-margin beauty
service business depends on outlet growth and the economies of
scale. We therefore expect that the returns generated by the salons
will outweigh the high setup costs in the future, as we are having good
control of the cost.

Marketing Efforts

In order to appeal to more customers with our excellent beauty
services, the Group is dedicated to promoting the superior service of
our beauty salons and delivering our brand value to our customers.
Under the forceful competition in the local market, we have triumphed
to obtain customers’ awareness of our beauty shop “About beauty”.
The Group will maintain its efforts in contributing reasonably for
marketing its beauty services as part of our long term goal to sustain
the branding awareness in both Hong Kong and Macau.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

PROSPECTS

While external uncertainties remain, Hong Kong will continue to benefit
from the favourable policies implemented by the Central Government
which will provide ample opportunities for Hong Kong companies. The
Group will seek to continue strengthening its presence in the country
to attain sustainable growth.

Providing an extraordinary shopping experience for Bonjour’s
customers is always our ultimate goal. To achieve this goal, the Group
consistently endeavors to excel its business by heightening the level
of convenience and enjoyment for shoppers and bringing quality and
innovative beauty and body care goods and services with the most
sensible value-for-money price to our customers. As we enter the new
2012 financial year, the Group remains vigilant in view of the economic
environment, especially in the retail segment. As the purchasing
power continues to grow in relation to better personal income,
higher employment and greater living standards, the retail sector will
undoubtedly benefit. Consequently, the Group will focus on developing
the China market while maintaining steady development in Hong Kong.

In the previous financial year, the Group enjoyed pleasing results from
an aggressive yet prudent growth strategy. Bonjour will have a store-
opening plan by adding 5 to 7 new retail stores in Hong Kong, Macau
and in mainland China, and 2 to 4 beauty salons in 2012. The plan will
adapt to the changing economic environment. In addition, it is essential
to expand the variety of our products and introduce more exclusive
products with high margins to shift the sales mix further to higher end.
To capture these opportunities, the Group will stick to our strategic
expansion plan and we believe that our investment will continue to
contribute to our success.

As China has now become the leading country in the world, the
outlook is bright for its retail industry. In order to reap benefits in the
China market, the Group will speed up its development in southern
China, focusing on product differentiation and operational efficiency.
In the new financial year, we aim to open approximately 3 to 5 retail
stores in China to attract more customers and broaden our company
name throughout China. We have faith in our prudent operational
and management tactics. More stores will be opened and the name
‘Bonjour’ will gradually become more widely recognized, helping to
boost the Group’s revenue drive in the near future.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

PROSPECTS (continued)

The development of Bonjour’s beauty service division is another focus.
In addition to opening more new beauty salons in Hong Kong in
2012, we will be concerned more on developing the beauty business
in China. More efforts will also be on: 1) upgrading the service, labor
quality and operational stability in all recently established beauty
outlets; and 2) infuse more advanced technology for our medical
beauty services in response to rising demand. As mentioned above,
the Group has strong confidence in the development in China market
and seeks to generate new strategies for its beauty service network in
the China market.

The development of the China market is now the Group’s key focus.
Undeniably the bull’s eye of our devotion which mostly drives our
attention of the Group for the time being and in the future, however
sustaining strong accounts is as important at the same time. We
always stress the significance of expanding the variety of products in
our retail stores, absorbing more exclusive products with high margins
to shift the sales mix further to higher end, as well as developing our
own products to satisfy the needs of both the Hong Kong and PRC
markets. Furthermore, we will strengthen the skills of our talented staff,
customer services and connections. Apart from the current product
lines that we are selling, we would also expand the number, category
and source of products, particularly the high-end and international
ones. The Group will continue to pay attention to the latest beauty
trends and strategies worldwide, to help maintain our leading position
in the industry and provide value to both Hong Kong and China
customers. We will also keep an eye on any opportunities of merger
and acquisitions projects in both Hong Kong and China.

Our dedication to beauty is unwavering despite economic fluctuations.
Bonjour believes that thriving exuberantly in the retail business entails
the nurturing of core corporate values. Our unique business model
and strong corporate governance and ethics — from shareholders
to suppliers to employees — are the extension of our operating
philosophy. By accomplishing our goals, we wholeheartedly expect
a future evolution in 2013 with a solid base of professionally-trained
talents and expanding retail network. Most importantly, we believe
that it is crucial to sustain stable and splendid prospects, a strong
emphasis on fiscal responsibility, and operating competence and
innovative marketing, which are all part of Bonjour’s success story.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Liquidity and financial resources position remain strong as the Group
continues to adopt a prudent approach in managing its financial
resources. As at 31 December 2011, the Group’s cash and bank
deposits amounted to HK$294.2 million (2010: HK$257.3 million).
The Group’s bank borrowings and finance lease payables as at 31
December 2011 were HK$0.7 million (2010: HK$24.1 million), out of
which HK$0.5 million (2010: HK$23.5 million) were repayable within
the next 12 months. Therefore, the Group had a net cash balance (total
cash on hand minus total bank borrowings and finance lease payables)
of HK$293.5 million as at 31 December 2011 (2010: HK$233.2
million).

As at 31 December 2011, the Group’s gearing ratio was 0.002 (2010:
0.114), and was calculated based on the Group’s bank borrowings
and finance lease payables, divided by total equity of HK$288.7
million (2010: HK$212.4 million). Total liabilities to Shareholders’ funds
improved to 187.0% as compared to 235.9% in last year. The current
ratio of the Group was 1.24 in 2011 (2010: 1.16).

The Group services its debt primarily through the cash earned from
its operation and the Board believes that the Group has maintained
sufficient working capital for its operation and future expansion.

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities increased by HK$100.4 million
from HK$212.1 million in 2010 to HK$312.5 million in 2011. The profit
before tax was HK$286.9 million. The total amount of non-cash items
amounting to HK$67.2 million (mainly depreciation and share-based
payments expense) was net off with a net decrease in working capital
of HK$7.8 million.

Net cash outflow from investing activities increased by HK$4.0 million
from HK$45.8 million in 2010 to HK$49.8 million in 2011. The increase
was largely due to an increase in purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

Net cash outflow from financing activities was HK$225.8 million in
2011 (2010: HK$122.9 million). The cash outflow for the Year mainly
represented dividends paid, repurchase of shares, net-off with
consideration received from issuance of new shares.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities of the Group at the end of the reporting
period are set out in Note 33 to the financial statements.

Foreign Exchange and Bank Borrowing Interest Rate Exposures

The Group has minimum exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations as
most of its assets, receipts and payments are principally denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi, United States dollars and Japanese
Yen. The Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange position
and, if necessary, will hedge its foreign exchange exposure by forward

foreign exchange contracts.

None of bank borrowings at 31 December 2011.

Capital Structure

Exercise of Share Options

During the Year, the Company also issued and allotted 75,600,000
new shares at par value of HK$0.01 each as a result of the exercise of
share options to share option holders of the Company.

Repurchase of Shares

During the Year, 11,364,000 fully paid ordinary shares were
repurchased and all the 11,364,000 repurchased ordinary shares of
the Company were cancelled during the Year.

The total number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2011 was 3,007,684,000 shares.
Charges on Group Assets

As at 31 December 2011, certain of the Group’s assets with carrying

amount of approximately HK$3.3 million (2010: HK$3.3 million) were
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Significant Investments
During the Year, the Group did not have any significant investments.

Material Acquisitions or Disposals of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries and no
significant investment held during the Year.

Human Resources

The Group adheres to a strong belief that one of the most valuable
assets of a corporation is its employees. During the Year, the Group
provided a series of training courses to enhance the customer service
skills of all our frontline staff by inviting professional consultants as
lecturers to enrich the scope of this program.

The Group values its human resources and recognises the importance
of attracting and retaining qualified staff for its continuing success.
Remuneration packages are generally structured by reference to
market terms and individual qualifications. In addition, share options
and discretionary bonuses are also granted to eligible employees
based on individual’s performance. The Group also provides
mandatory provident fund schemes, medical insurance schemes, staff
purchases discounts and training programs for our employees.

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had approximately 1,650 (2010:
1,500) full-time and part-time employees in both Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC. For the Year, the total staff cost including directors’
emoluments amounted to approximately HK$369.5 million.
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BONJOUR

Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Dr. IP, Chun Heng, Wilson, aged 54, is the chairman of the
Board, the chief executive officer of the Company and an executive
Director. He is also a member of the remuneration committee and
the nomination committee of the Company. Dr. Ip together with Ms.
Chung Pui Wan founded the business of the Group in June 1991. Dr.
Ip has more than 34 years’ experience in running retail and service
business. Dr. Ip has received World Outstanding Chinese Award and
honorary doctorial degree from State Gleska University of California in
2007. Based on his solid experience in retail and wholesale industries,
he has successfully led the business of the Group grow tremendously
since 1996. Dr. Ip is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
formulation of corporate policies of the Group. He is also a director
of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Dr. Ip is the spouse of
Ms. Chung Pui Wan, the vice-chairman of the Board and an executive
Director, and the brother of Mr. Yip Kwok Li, an executive Director.

Ms. CHUNG, Pui Wan, aged 51, is the vice-chairman of the Board
and an executive Director. Ms. Chung has more than 29 years’
experience in sales and marketing of cosmetic products. Before the
Group was founded in 1991, Ms. Chung had worked for several
cosmetic companies in the sales and marketing of branded cosmetic
products for over 5 years. With her sales promotion technique and in-
depth product knowledge in cosmetics, Ms. Chung has significant
contribution to the Group’s product innovation and marketing
strategy. Ms. Chung is responsible for the overall sales and marketing
operations management. She is also a director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chung is the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive officer of
the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. YIP, Kwok Li, aged 52, is an executive Director. Mr. Yip has
more than 19 years’ experience in logistics, business development,
and sales operation in Hong Kong and PRC, within which, he had
worked for a custom jewelry company in developing business
operation in Hong Kong and had worked for a PRC company for an
aggregate of 5 years. He is responsible for managing and supervising
the sales forces and monitoring the Group’s operation of the retail
outlets. Mr. Yip is also in charge of the purchasing operations of the
Group. He joined the Group in May 1998. Mr. Yip is also a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Yip is the brother of Dr.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive
officer of the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. CHAN, Chi Chau, aged 49, is an executive Director and joined
the Group in June 2002. Mr. Chan holds a master degree in business
administration from Rice University in Houston, U.S.A. and a bachelor
degree in business administration from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He has 19 years’ experience in the field of cosmetic
retail and wholesale management, eleven of which gained from two
listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is responsible for planning
and supervising the implementation of the Electronics Point of Sales
System. He also assists the chairman of the Board in policy setting
and strategy development of the Group. Mr. Chan is also a director of
one of the subsidiaries of the Company.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. WONG, Chi Wai, aged 45, is an independent non-executive
Director since July 2004. He is also the chairman of the audit
committee and a member of the remuneration committee and the
nomination committee of the Company. Mr. Wong is a Certified Public
Accountant (Practicing) in Hong Kong and an associate member of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr.
Wong has also been admitted as a barrister of the High Court of Hong
Kong since 1998. Mr. Wong has over 24 years of experience in the
accountancy profession and he is currently the owner of a certified
public accountants firm and an advisor of a law firm. Mr. Wong is an
independent non-executive director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited and
Arts Optical International Holdings Limited, both companies are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Dr. CHOW, Ho Ming, aged 50, is an independent non-executive
Director since July 2004. He is also the chairman of the remuneration
committee and a member of the audit committee of the Company.
Dr. Chow obtained his bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1988, diploma of child
health from Royal College of Surgeon in Ireland in 1990 and master
of science in corporate governance and directorship from Hong Kong
Baptist University in 2006. Dr. Chow has been engaged in private
practice for more than 22 years. He is a member of a number of
medical associations. Dr. Chow had been the honorary clinical lecturer/
tutor of The University of Hong Kong and The Chinese University of
Hong Kong respectively and a member of Medical and Health Services
Subcommittee of Shatin District Board. Currently, Dr. Chow is the
founding honorary consultant of Hong Kong Single Parent Association
and the director and chairman of Hang Lam Medical Centre Limited.

Mr. LO, Hang Fong, aged 48, is an independent non-executive
Director since September 2004. He is also the chairman of the
nomination committee and a member of the audit committee of
the Company. Mr. Lo graduated from University of Bristol with a
bachelor of law degree in 1986. He is currently a partner of a law
firm, Stevenson, Wong & Co. Mr. Lo has been admitted as a solicitor
to the High Court of Hong Kong since 1989. He has also admitted
as a solicitor to the Supreme Court of Singapore in 1995 and the
Supreme Court of England and Wales in 1996. Mr. Lo is currently the
independent non-executive director of Mainland Headwear Holdings
Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
and Z-Obee Holdings Limited, a company listed on both the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange and Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited.
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BONJOUR

Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Senior Management

Mr. YICK, Wai Leung, aged 53, is the Chief Operating Officer of
the Company. Mr. Yick has more than 30 years of work experience
in foreign banks and held management positions for over 20 years.
During his tenure, he has chaired the conferences on the international
businesses in mainland China and was assigned to several overseas
branches for staff training and business restructuring. Mr. Yick joined
the Group in August 2011 for managing and overseeing the daily
operation of the Group. Mr. Yick is a brother-in-law of Ms. Chung Pui
Wan, the vice-chairman of the Board and an executive Director.
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Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. Throughout the Year, the
Group has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) set out in the
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), except for the deviation from
code provision A.2.1 which is explained in the following relevant
paragraph.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year.

Board of Directors
Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board comprises seven Directors, of whom four are executive
Directors, namely Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui Wan, Mr.
Yip Kwok Li and Mr. Chan Chi Chau and, three are independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong. Each of the Directors’ respective biographical
details is set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles” of
this report.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director
having sound knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group. To the best knowledge of the Company, there
is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among members of the Board save that Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr.
Yip Kwok Li is the spouse and brother of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson,
the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company, respectively. In the Board’s opinion, these relationships
do not affect the Directors’ independent judgement and integrity in
executing their roles and responsibilities. All executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors bring a variety of experience and
expertise to the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

According to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. During the Year,
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson is both the Chairman of the Board and the
chief executive officer of the Company.

The Board considered that Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson has in-depth
knowledge and experience in the retail sales and cosmetic product
market and he is the most appropriate person. Notwithstanding the
above, the Board will review the current structure from time to time.
When at the appropriate time and if candidate with suitable leadership,
knowledge, skills and experience can be identified within or outside
the Group, the Company may make necessary arrangements.

Functions of the Board of Directors

The Company is governed by the Board which is responsible for
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board is accountable to
Shareholders for the development of the Group with the goal of
maximising long-term Shareholder’s value, while balancing broader
stakeholder’s interests.

The Board is also responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company, overseeing the Group’s businesses and evaluating the
performance of the Group. Besides, the Board also focuses on overall
strategic development of the Group and its policies with particular
attention paid to the growth and financial performance of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Functions of the Board of Directors (continued)

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to executive
Directors and management of the Company with department heads
responsible for different aspects of the business/functions, while
reserving certain key matters in making strategic decision for its
approval. When the Board delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to management, it has given clear directions
as to the powers of management, in particular, with respect to the
circumstances where management shall report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there are three
independent non-executive Directors representing over one-third of
the Board. Among the three independent non-executive Directors, Mr.
Wong Chi Wai has appropriate professional qualifications in accounting
or related financial management expertise as required by Rule 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company, based on
such confirmation, considers Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong are independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2011 to 30 June 2012, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association, all Directors
(including executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board meets at least four times a year regularly, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a
particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of agenda
items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in advance
of each Board meeting. The company secretary of the Company
(the “Company Secretary”) is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure
that the Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding the
matters discussed in the Board meetings so that they may receive
accurate, timely and clear information. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary who regularly updates
the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the
Board meetings are observed and providing to the Board opinions on
matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or her duties,
may take independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
The Directors are encouraged to update their skills, knowledge and
familiarity with the Group through their initial induction, ongoing
participation at Board and committee meetings, and through meeting
key members of management.

During the Year, 4 regular meetings were held. The attendance
records for the Directors’ meetings are set out below:

BEECHER
HITEE Executive Directors Directors’ Attendance
EE=iEL Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 4/4
BmEL LT Ms. Chung Pui Wan 2/4
ERF) A Mr. Yip Kwok Li 4/4
PRAETK ST Mr. Chan Chi Chau 4/4
BUIHTEE Independent Non-executive Directors
=4 ST Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
B GRE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BlERTE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
—B——FFH %
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) with written terms of reference. At present, members
of the Audit Committee comprise three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Mr. Wong Chi Wai is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of both external
audit and internal control and risk evaluation. The audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee acts as an important link between the Board
and the Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the
Group’s audit. The duties of the Audit Committee are to review and
discuss on the effectiveness of external audit and risk evaluation
of the Company, as well as the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim report and to provide advice and comments to
the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year. The Audit Committee meets
regularly with the management and the external auditor to discuss
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
financial reporting matters. During the Year, 4 meetings were held to
review, among others, the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2010 and the unaudited financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2011 with the recommendations to
the Board for approval; and has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group and its system of internal control.
The attendance records for the Audit Committee meetings are set out
below:

REZHEER
EREEEHXE Members of the Audit Committee Members’ Attendance
B A A Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
SRR E Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BIEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of
reference no less exacting terms than the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for remuneration packages of all the Directors and
senior management. No member of Remuneration Committee should
be involved in deciding his own remuneration. The Remuneration
Committee will consider factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability of
performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Dr. Chow Ho Ming, and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Dr. Chow Ho Ming is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. During the Year, 2 meetings were held
to review the remuneration packages of all the Directors and the
senior management. The attendance records for the Remuneration
Committee meeting are set out below:

REZHER
FMESEHLS Members of the Remuneration Committee Members’ Attendance
JEVERRE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 2/2
e Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
ZE=HLT Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/2
—B——FFH o7
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of reference no less
exacting terms than the CG Code. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nominating potential candidates for directorship based
on the candidates’ qualifications, business experience and suitability
to the Company, reviewing the nomination of Directors, making
recommendations to the Board on such appointments and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Mr. Lo Hang Fong is the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. During the Year, two meetings were held to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board, assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors, and make
recommendations to the Board relating to the renewal services of
independent non-executive Directors. The attendance records for the
Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

REZHER
BEZEEEHE Members of the Nomination Committee Members’ Attendance
BIERITAE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 2/2
EMAE A Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
EE=EHLT Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/2
GERITA 4 Accountability and Audit

ESRMBBRRUBRB2EE

ARBRFEZMBHRRCHEREZES
EH EFRHNEBRFRNHEKE ERUALR
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Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
Financial Reporting

The Company’s financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibility for preparing the accounts and presenting a balanced,
clear and comprehensive assessment of the Company’s performance,
position and prospects. The Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit (continued)
Auditor’s Remuneration

RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as the auditor of the
Company by shareholders at the annual general meeting. For the
Year, an amount of totaling HK$1,250,000 was payable to RSM
Nelson Wheeler for their audit services. During the Year, an amount of
HK$166,500 was paid to RSM Nelson Wheeler for providing non-audit
services, including taxation advisory services.

Investor and Shareholder Relations

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining clear, timely and
effective communication with Shareholders and investors. Therefore,
the Board and the Group’s senior management maintain close
communications with investors, analysts, fund managers and the
media by various channels including roadshows, individual interviews
and meetings. The Group specifically assigns Mr. Chan Chi Chau, an
executive Director, being the contact person of investor relations to
respond the requests for information and queries from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of Shareholders on matters
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend Shareholders’
meetings to communicate with the Board or management of the
Company directly.

Internal Control

The Board had conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system is designed to
meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Internal Control (continued)

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control system on an ongoing basis.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated an external
independent professional body to conduct an annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group, covering all
material controls, including financial, operation and compliance control,
etc. Based on the assessment made by the external independent
professional body, the Board considered that the internal control
system of the Group are effective and the Audit Committee have found
no material deficiencies on the internal control system.

Annual Report 2011
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Directors’ Report

The Board have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
Year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of
beauty and health-care products and the operation of beauty and
health salons in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

Results

Details of the results and cash flow of the Group for the Year, and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2011, are set out in the financial statements on pages 63 to 70.

Dividends

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2010: HK2.80 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.32 cent (2010:
Nil) per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim dividend of
HK3.60 cents (2010: HK2.30 cents and a special interim dividend of
HKO0.60 cent) per ordinary share was paid, the total dividend for the
Year amounted to HK6.80 cents (2010: HK5.70 cents) per ordinary
share.

Subject to the shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting, the said final and special dividends will be paid
to shareholders of the Company, whose names appeared on the
registers of members of the Company on 31 May 2012 and payable
on or about 15 June 2012.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 21
May 2012 to 23 May 2012, both days inclusive, during the period
no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to determine the
entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 18 May 2012.

In addition, the register of members of the Company will also be
closed on 29 May 2012 to 31 May 2012, both days inclusive, during
the period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for the proposed final and special dividends, if approved at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, all transfer of
shares, accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer
forms, must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
28 May 2012.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 12.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in Note 16 to the financial statements on pages 108
to 109.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in Note 29 to the financial statements on pages 125 to 126.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 30 to the financial statements on pages

127 to 129 and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 68 respectively.

Annual Report 2011
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands, share
premium, share-based payment reserve and retained profits of the
Company are distributable to the Shareholders. At 31 December 2011,
the Company’s reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders
amounted in total to approximately HK$287,570,000 (2010:
HK$235,311,000).

Segment Information

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the Year by reportable
segment is set out in Note 8 to the financial statements on pages 95
to 99.

Emolument Policy

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
Remuneration Committee, and approved by the Board, as authorised
by the Shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Company,
having regard to their time commitment and responsibilities, the
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. No Directors are involved in deciding their own
remuneration.

The Group offers comparative remuneration package, including
medical and retirement benefits, to eligible employees. Apart from
basic salary, executive Directors and employees are eligible to receive
a discretionary bonus taking into account factors such as market
conditions as well as corporate and individual’s performance during
the Year.

The Company has also adopted share option schemes as an incentive
to the Directors and eligible employees, details of the schemes are set
out in this “Directors’ Report” under the heading “Share Option”.
Emoluments of Directors and Five Highest Paid Individuals
Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest

paid individuals of the Group are set out in Note 12 to the financial
statements on pages 103 to 105.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option

Terminated Scheme

Share options are granted to Directors, executives and employees
of the Company under the share option scheme approved by a
resolution in writing passed by the sole shareholder on 17 June
2003 and was terminated by the Shareholders on 27 May 2009
(the “Terminated Scheme”).

Details of the Terminated Scheme are as follows:
(A) Purpose

The purpose of the Terminated Scheme is to provide the
Company with a flexible and effective means of incentivising,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing
benefits to selected Participants (as defined in note (B)).

(B) Who May Join

The Board may, at their absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants (“Participant”), to take up options to subscribe
for shares:

() any employee holding salaried office or employment
under a contract with the Company, any of its holding
companies, any of their respective subsidiaries and any
entity in which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
holds any equity interest (“Eligible Entity”); and

(i) any executive Directors and non-executive Directors of
any Eligible Entity.

The Board may offer to grant an option (“Option”) to any
Participant to subscribe for such number of shares at the
option price as the Board may determine, subject always to
any limits and restrictions specified in the Rules.

(C) Payment On Acceptance of Option Offer
A Participant shall pay the Company HK$1 for the grant of

an Option on acceptance of an option offer within 28 days
after the offer date (“Offer Date”).

Annual Report 2011



ExgmsE)

BREGE)

BRIEFHEI(E)

(D) EREER

(E)

BREERSHESSET B
AAESRBRERAA - RIEBER
REBIFERTIZBSE

(i)

3P B RIER MR
B Ry 2 W E

EERROAYMAEZXA
(BZmAmETESFEER
EBZB)BMIMAEARE
RSB 2 U E
54

efrmE -

BRI EFRZKRGEE LR

(i

HITERIED R8I
2 B B AR I (R EAth
BRI 2 E R R
A FEITCRGEYS A
TEHBBRTREREZEL
B bETREDBITRGD
10% » RIS & 1E&H &Ik
AT E A FT B 2 &R Rk
FHiH BT E R ALL
10%REEA ©

EREHEZIEFRLT EEH
Y[ B Z10%REEE
MR BT IR BB AT IR IR
B IERTE R A A E A 5T &
B BT E R M Al T
BT R BETSEBAR
BHEIEH RAEE A E %
1TR1D10% °

SERTIRIEC AR LT 8 R AR
Hipet@Rt Bl (e
R FRIEA BT & R
RITE - OEEH -~ BRME
BEITEZBRE) ST e
A IBRER ©

—E——FFH

BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(D) Option Price

(E)

The option price will be determined by the Board and
notified to an Option-holder. The minimum option price shall
not be less than the higher of:

)

(i

)

the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the Offer Date;

the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days (on which the Stock Exchange is
open for business of dealing in securities) immediately
preceding the Offer Date; and

the nominal value of the shares.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated
Scheme

(0

(it

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all Options to be granted under the
Terminated Scheme and any options to be granted
under any other schemes must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at upon completion of
the share offer and the capitalisation issue. Options
lapsed or cancelled in accordance with the terms of the
Terminated Scheme, or any other schemes will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the 10% limit.

With the approval of the Shareholders, the Board may
“refresh” the 10% limit provided that the total number
of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all
Options to be granted under the Terminated Scheme
and any other schemes under the limit as “refreshed”
shall not exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date
on which the Shareholders approve the “refreshed”
limit.

Options previously granted under the Terminated
Scheme and any other schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the
terms of the relevant scheme, or exercised options) will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the limit
as “refreshed”.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

I. Terminated Scheme (continued)

(E) Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated

(F)

Scheme (continued)

(i) Subject to the relevant limits as stated in the
Terminated Scheme, the Board may, with the approval
of the Shareholders, grant Options in excess of the
10% limit to Participants specifically identified before
Shareholders’ approval is sought. In such situation,
the Company will send a circular to the Shareholders’
containing a generic description of the specified
Participants who may be granted such Options, the
number and terms of such Options to be granted and
the purpose of granting such Options to the specified
Participants with an explanation of how the terms of the
Options will serve the purpose.

(iv)  The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Terminated Scheme and any
other schemes shall not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time. No Options may be granted
under the Terminated Scheme and any other schemes
if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

The total number of shares available for issue under the
Terminated Scheme is 164,160,000 shares, representing
approximately 5.45% of the issued share of the Company as
at the date of this report.

Time of Exercise of Options

Subject to the provisions as stated in the Terminated
Scheme, an Option under the Terminated Scheme which
is vested and has not lapsed may be exercised at any time
during such period notified by the Board as not exceeding
10 years from the Offer Date. The exercise of Options may
also be subject to any conditions imposed by the Board at
the time of offer.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(G) Period of the Terminated Scheme

Subject to the Board exercising its right under the Listing
Rules to terminate the Terminated Scheme, this Terminated
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on the adoption date, after which period
no further Options will be granted. The provisions of the
Terminated Scheme shall remain in full force and effect to
the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any
Options granted prior to expiry of the 10-year period and
which are at that time or become thereafter capable of
exercise under the Listing Rules, or otherwise to the extent
as may be required in accordance with the provisions of the
Terminated Scheme.

The Board has responsibility for administering the Terminated
Scheme. There are no trustees appointed for the purposes
of the Terminated Scheme.

New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
Shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”). Outstanding share options granted
under the Terminated Scheme prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and, subject to the vesting schedule,
exercisable in accordance with the Terminated Scheme.

(1) Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to enable the Group
to grant options to selected participants as incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the Group. The Directors
consider the New Scheme, with its broadened basis of
participation, will enable the Group to reward the employees,
the Directors and other selected participants for their
contributions to the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Il. New Scheme (continued)

(2) Who May Join

The Directors may, at its absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants, to take up options to subscribe for shares:

(@)

any employee (whether full-time or part-time including
any executive Director but excluding any non-executive
Director) of the Company, any of our subsidiaries or
any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”);

any non-executive Directors (including independent
non-executive Directors) of the Company, any of our
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any customer of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any shareholder of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by
any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to
any area of business or business development of the
Group or any Invested Entity; and

any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint venture,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the
development and growth of the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

@)

3

Who May Join (continued)

For the purposes of the New Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly-owned by one or
more persons belonging to any of the above classes of
participants. For the avoidance of doubt, the grant of any
options by the Company for the subscription of shares or
other securities of the Group to any person who fall within
any of the above classes of participants shall not, by itself,
unless the Directors otherwise determined, be construed as
a grant of option under the New Scheme.

The eligibility of any of the above class of participants to the
grant of any option shall be determined by the Directors from
time to time on the basis of the Directors’ opinion as to his
contribution to the development and growth of the Group.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme

(@ The maximum number of shares to be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time.

(b) The initial total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options (excluding, for this
purpose, options which have lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group) to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the day on which the New Scheme is
approved (“General Scheme Limit”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

II. New Scheme (continued)

(3 Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme (continued)

(©

Subject to (a) above but without prejudice to (d) below,
the Company may issue a circular to the Shareholders
and seek approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the General Scheme Limit provided
that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share options scheme
of the Group must not exceed 10% of the shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the refreshed limit
and for the purpose of calculating the refreshed limit,
options (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
or exercised in accordance with the New Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Group) previously
granted under the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group will not be counted. The
circular sent by the Company to the Shareholders
shall contain, among other information, the information
required under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules
and the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules.

Subject to (a) above and without prejudice to (c)
above, the Company may seek separate Shareholders’
approval in general meeting to grant options beyond
the General Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the
refreshed limit referred to in (c) above to participants
specifically identified by the Company before such
approval is sought. In such event, the Company must
send a circular to the Shareholders containing a general
description of the specified participants, the number
and terms of options to be granted, the purpose of
granting options to the specified participants with an
explanation as to how the terms of the options serve
such purpose, the information required under Rule
17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules and the disclaimer
required under Rule 17.02(4) of the Listing Rules.

The total number of shares available for issue under the New
Scheme is 124,720,000 shares, representing approximately
4.14% of the issued share of the Company as at the date of
this report.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

4

%)

(6)

Maximum Entitlement of Each Participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options) to
each participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being (the “Individual Limit”). Any further grant of options
in excess of the Individual Limit in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of such further grant shall be
subject to the issue of a circular to the Shareholders and the
Shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the Company
with such participant and his associates abstaining from
voting. The number and terms (including the exercise
price) of options to be granted to such participant must be
fixed before Shareholders’ approval and the date of board
meeting for proposing such further grant should be taken as
the date of grant for the purpose of calculating the exercise
price under note (1) to Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules.

Subscription Price for Shares and Consideration for
the Option

The subscription price for shares under the New Scheme
will be a price determined by the Directors, but shall not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of the offer of grant, which must be a business
day; (i) the average closing price of Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the shares.

A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

Period of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10
years commencing on the date on which the New Scheme

is adopted and the remaining life of the New Scheme is 7
years.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2011
which have been granted under the Terminated Scheme and the New
Scheme are as follows:

R-B--£-f-BZ-E2--%£+-f=1-R Wog--f
During 1 January 2011 - 31 December 2011 -A-H
BB-—-F
+ZB=t-H
2R
(B7)
RZB--% R=g--% Exercise
-fA-H ZA=t+-R  priceduring
BE B/ #E 1 Janvary 2011
Held at [ahE] Heldat - 31 December
BAA EHAH AUT BT iz 1 January 2R BT Lapsed/ 31 December 2011
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 2011 Granted Exercised Cancelled 2011 (HKS)
Directors:
ks ZESHERA=TA “TELENA=TRE  ZE-tEEA-THA 21,600,000 - (21,600,000) - - 0.078
IP Chun Heng, Wilson 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
ZEEF\ERATAR ZEEAERA-R ZE-NERA=TH 26,400,000 - (26,400,000) - - 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“Z3-TEMAT=R  ZE-ZEMAT=A  ZE-TEMATCA 27,360,000 - - - 27,360,000 1,022
13 Apri 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
—Z——FtANA “Z--FtANA “Z--%tA=R - 29,000,000 - - 29,000,000 1.330
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3July 2021 (E1k3)
Note 1&3)
ERE ZZ3\ERATAA “ESNERR-A “Z-nERA=1H 26,400,000 - (26,400,000) - - 0.343
CHUNG Pui Wan 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“3-TEMAT=AH “E-ZERAt=A  ZEZ-ZEMATCA 27,360,000 - - - 27,360,000 1.022
18 Apri 2010 18 April 2012 12 April 2020
—T-—FtAOA “E-ZELARA I g = - 29,000,000 - - 29,000,000 1.330
4 July 2011 4July 2012 3July 2021 (W##1R3)
Note 14 3)
ZEA| ZEEE)\AtA ZEEE\AtA “E-R"ENARA 3,600,000 - - - 3,600,000 0.073
YIP Kwok Li 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 6 August 2016
RER ZESHERA=TA “TELENA=TRE  ZE-tEEA-THA 9,600,000 - - - 9,600,000 0.078
CHAN Chi Chau 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“TENERATAR ZITASRA-B ZE-NERA=TA 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
AMES -
Other Employees:
“ZERF-A-tRR —ZENF-F-H “E-REtZA=+-A 600,000 - - - 600,000 0.317
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
ZES\ERATAA “ESNERR-A “Z-NERA=1H 44,400,000 - (1,200,000) - 43,200,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZTENETZANE ZTTAETZA-B ZENET-ASTH 0 24000000 - - - 24,000,000 0.174
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
“TENFZRZA “FINE-B-R  —EF-NF-F-H 74,760,000 - - - 74,760,000 0.187
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
“E-TEMAZTZA ZE-—¥MA-t=A ZZ-THEMA-t-A 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000 1.234
22 April 2010 22 April 2011 21 April 2020
“3-TE+-AEA “E—E+-fREA  -Z-FEt+-ANE 15,000,000 - - (15,000,000) - 1.390
5 November 2010 5 November 2011 4 November 2020
—E-—F¢ANA “E-ZELARA e g = - 2,000,000 - (2,000,000) - 1.330
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021 W1k
Note 182)
24 325,080,000 60,000,000 (75,600,000) (17,000,000 292,480,000
Total:
Bt Note:

1. EERBRERDBERARRROKTES
1.2900/8 7T °

2. 30,000,00017 8 B#E = #)28,000,00017 i i
EREHMERER -

3. ZEBEEER - ZT——F/\A-tHmHAS
TTRBCRAFRIA & _EIEHEAE -

52

1. The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before the
date on which the options were granted at HK$1.290.

2. The 28,000,000 options out of 30,000,000 options were not accepted by
the other employees.

3. These options were further approved at the extraordinary general meeting
on 24 August 2011.
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BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and chief executive officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Mr. Chan Chi Chau

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai
Dr. Chow Ho Ming
Mr. Lo Hang Fong

In accordance with article 108 of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Yip Kwok Li, Mr. Chan Chi Chau and Mr. Wong Chi
Wai will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company (the “AGM”). All the retiring Directors, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group as at the date of this report are set out on pages 29 to 31.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2011 to 30 June 2012, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the AGM has a
service contract or an appointment letter with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts
None of the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the
end of the Year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a

party.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2011, save as disclosed under the heading
“Share Option”, the interests of the Directors and chief executives
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) disclosed in

RHRE e

accordance with the Listing Rules were as follows:

RARATRG 2 S Interest in the shares of the Company
BEERE
BEZHR EE#T
EBER RIODEE BRABEL
REBER Number of BAl
(Hizt4) underlying Approximate
Number of  shares held percentage
EENS BRRME ordinary shares  pursuant to @st of issued
Name of Directors Capacity and nature (Note 4)  share options Total share capital
4/l EREAA 48,000,000 56,360,000  1,890,360,000 62.85%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Beneficial owner
R@Es (W) 48,000,000 56,360,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
AR (fi22) 9,176,000
Joint interests (Note 2)
AElEE (H:23) 1,672,464,000
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
BRELT EREAA 48,000,000 56,360,000  1,890,360,000 62.85%
Ms. Chung Pui Wan eneficial owner
EBEs (M) 48,000,000 56,360,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
AR (f1i22) 9,176,000
Joint interests (Note 2)
NEER (f1323) 1,672,464,000
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
ERIFIEE EREAA 2,400,000 3,600,000 6,000,000 0.20%
Mr. Yip Kwok Li Beneficial owner
BREREE EREAA 9,600,000 21,600,000 31,200,000 1.04%

Mr. Chan Chi Chau
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Associated Corporation (continued)

Interest in the shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1.

Each of totalling 104,360,000 shares and underlying shares of the
Company are separately held by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan, the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Therefore, each
of them are taken to be interested in each of 104,360,000 shares and
underlying shares of the Company by virtue of the SFO.

The shares of the Company are held jointly by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan.

The shares of the Company are held by Promised Return Limited, which is

wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City Limited is wholly owned by
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan equally.

Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

RAEQATMB AR 2 EE Interest in the subsidiary of the Company
ERZERELERG
(Biztz)
Non-voting deferred
MELARERE SHRME shares (Note 2)
EENR Name of Capacity A8 Botk
Name of Directors the subsidiary and nature Number Percentage
BEg=Et efbiEmitERL  EARR 153,000 51.00%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson BT (#/7£1)  Personal interests
Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)
EMEL+ efbEmitER L EARR 147,000 49.00%

Ms. Chung Pui Wan

BRAT (Hi1)

Personal interests

Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)

Wiz -

1. S EEREEROBRATDARRZE
BB LRR o

2. REEREBETERMHEMRE S|
E/31.0087T

—E——FFH

Notes:

1.

2.

Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company.

The non-voting deferred shares are fully-paid and have par value of
HK$1.00 each.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Associated Corporation (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2011, none of the
Directors or the chief executives of the Company had, pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were they taken to or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be entered into
the register of interests kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or any interests which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, was
interested in or had any short position.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debt Securities

Save as disclosed herein, at no time during the Year was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debt securities including debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate; and none of the Directors, chief executive or their
spouse or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for
securities of the Company or had exercised any such rights during the
Year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business
During the Year, none of the Directors or management shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) has an interest in a

business which compete or may co-operate with the business of the
Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of the
following persons, other than Directors and chief executives of the
Company, in the issued share capital of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which have been recorded in the register of interests
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

HERITRA

BREs T

ZER Approximate
RIDEFEE (1) percentage
Total interests in of issued

ordinary shares (Note 1) share capital

Promised Return Limited (Note 2) (fi332)
Deco City Limited (Note 2) (#1zt2)

Hfat -

1. ElARERGOEREIIEGTE -

2. Promised Return Limited g Deco City Limited
2&¥%A - Deco City Limited i (&= 18+
FEMEL RS M2 EHA - NEGMH
A2 HEA - Promised Return Limited 2 f%#E
DRBREETEIREMNELZLEE51%
K49% - WZEZT=FA++LH  EEF
B+ KM= L+ MDeco City Limited#& ;&
Promised Return Limited 2 282 B 1 TR AN o

BREXFBEBEEN R-T——F+_H
=t—B  #ECAALRARIRDET
PR B R IRE 5 M B RO EXVERSR
2R EID EAMAR R 2 e s (E ]

NN
KA o

—E——FFH

1,672,464,000
1,672,464,000

55.61%
556.61%

Notes:
1. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

2. Promised Return Limited is wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City
Limited is wholly owned by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui
Wan equally. As at the date of its incorporation, Promised Return Limited
was held as to 51% and 49% by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan respectively. On 17 June 2003, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan transferred the entire issued share capital of
Promised Return Limited to Deco City Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no person was interested in or had any
short position in the issued share capital of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO as at 31 December 2011.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

During the Year, the Company repurchased a total of 11,364,000 fully-
paid ordinary shares of the Company at an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$13.9 million on the Stock Exchange. Details of the
repurchases of such ordinary shares were as follows:

BEEERAH
Number of HWEEE
ordinary BREBERER Aggregate
shares Price per purchase
B m A% Month of repurchase repurchased ordinary share price
BefE RIKE
Highest Lowest
(&r) C&ir) (&)
(HK$) (HKS) (HK)
—F——%F+AF  July 2011 2,470,000 1.32 1.28 3,218,400
—ZT——%F A September 2011 8,894,000 1.30 1.02 10,693,700
et Total 11,364,000 13,912,100

RAFEE - 850 211,364,000 A& R 7 &
BRE2EGEEN - ARRBBEITRAINE
BEZHEBRO ZEEMRERD - EF 1R
BREREED LG  BERAERA
RIZEEFEREBRARN  AREEET

ﬂihﬁi ©

AZE——FRATNH  BRRERRAERRQF
REAFARS EMEERE B RERSE
BRE - LATTE AR B — Y048 7 A BB BT B
BARNBTR -_E——FRHA+T/\BE T
fEZABTEEZ210% ©

fREXHWBEEIN  RAFE - ARAIRHE

EAMBARLERE  LEXBEEAR
AMER LS -
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All of the 11,364,000 repurchased ordinary shares of the Company
were cancelled during the Year and the issued share capital of
the Company was reduced by the par value thereof. The above
repurchases were effected by the Directors, pursuant to the mandate
from Shareholders, with a view to benefit the Shareholders as a whole
in enhancing the net assets and earnings per share of the Company.

On 18 May 2011, the Shareholders granted a general and
unconditional mandate to the Directors on an annual general meeting
of the Company to exercise all powers of the Company to repurchase
up to 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 18 May 2011.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale or redemption

by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, of any listed securities of
the Company during the Year.
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BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the Year, the Group’s largest and five largest suppliers
accounted for 3.72% and 17.02% of the Group’s purchases
respectively, and the Group’s largest and five largest customers
accounted for 0.50% and 1.31% of the Group’s turnover respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any Shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) has any interest in any of the Group’s five largest
suppliers and customers.

Investment in Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
Note 18 to the financial statements on pages 110 to 114.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

Connected Transactions

The Group did not enter into any transactions during the Year, that
would constitute connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there was no restriction against such rights
under the laws of the Cayman Islands.

Public Float

As far as the information publicly available to the Company is
concerned and to the best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25%
of the Company’s issued share capital were held by members of the
public as at the date of this report.

Charitable Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations totaling
HK$806,000.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Auditor

The audited consolidated financial statements for the Year were
audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler. A resolution to re-appoint the retiring
auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler will be put at the forthcoming AGM.
RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as auditor of the Company
with effect from 17 August 2007.

On behalf of the Board
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report

RSM Nelson Wheeler
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BONJOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bonjour
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63 to 136, which
comprise the consolidated and Company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2011, and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 28 March 2012
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2011

BONJOUR

—B——F —E-TF
2011 2010
HtaF FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’'000
B Turnover 6 2,561,247 2,121,285
DEE AR Cost of goods sold (1,390,206) (1,222,300)
EX Gross profit 1,171,041 898,985
E U A Other income 7 32,032 12,968
VAR =10 %N Distribution costs (81,948) (59,595)
THRAX Administrative expenses (829,863) (618,356)
Hith & &5 Other operating expenses (3,082) (8,777)
R ERRA Profit from operations 288,180 230,225
BB Finance costs 9 (1,235) (1,488)
RREE A= T Profit before tax 286,945 228,737
FrS i Income tax expense 10 (50,357) (37,820)
ARATEE AEBEFEERT Profit for the year attributable

to owners of the Company 13 236,588 190,917

BEREF Earnings per share 15
HAR Basic HK8.0 cents #E{li HK6.6 cents /&Il
e Diluted HK7.5 cents #&{l HK6.1 cents /&l

—E——FFH
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BONJOUR

meEEZEKRER Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2011
—B——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEEHER Profit for the year 236,588 190,917
Htt 2w Other comprehensive income:
MERINETS 2 N Z5 Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations 89 14
FERBAEMEEmKE Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of tax 89 14

ARABFEEAECEELHINGELE Total comprehensive income for
the year attributable to owners of
the Company 236,677 190,931
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2011

BONJOUR

—B——F —E-TF
2011 2010
Bt FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
FREBEE Non-current assets
ME - WENERE Property, plant and equipment 16 78,421 68,126
[EES Goodwill 17 3,531 -
e kERE Rental and utility deposits 76,440 63,192
B F0R Prepayments 21 6,541 -
IR IR B B Deferred tax assets 27 1,850 1,850
166,783 133,168
REEE Current assets
e Inventories 19 217,184 204,405
FEWE 5 IR K Trade receivables 20 58,003 45,271
HekKEZE Rental and utility deposits 30,077 21,442
FERFRIE « F] & REALEUIRR Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables 21 48,903 27,226
BAEZRIHIEE Held-to-maturity investments 22 - 3,405
ENEARIIAE B Current tax assets 13,422 21,185
B IRIRITER Pledged bank deposit 23 1,403 1,394
RITRIBEEH Bank and cash balances 23 292,779 255,871
661,771 580,199
REBEE Current liabilities
FERTE 5 IR Trade payables 24 158,144 145,867
EMEMERER BEWEI&MESHER  Other payables, deposits received
and accrued charges 96,821 79,867
EIE U == Deferred revenue 208,824 170,135
RERTTIE R 2 BNERER 5 Current portion of long-term bank
borrowings 25 - 2,500
RERIRITER Short-term bank borrowings 25 - 20,000
ZIRMEER Trade finance loans 25 34,950 55,129
REMHEEFIE Finance lease payables 26 471 973
ENEATIE B E Current tax liabilities 33,095 23,963
532,305 498,434
REBEERE Net current assets 129,466 81,765
BWEERRBER Total assets less current
liabilities 296,249 214,933
—E——FFRH 65



BONJOUR
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

At 31 December 2011

—B——F —E-TF
2011 2010
Htat FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’'000

FRBEE Non-current liabilities
BUGET & Deposits received 2,100 -
BEMERE Finance lease payables 26 202 673
FRBEAE Long service payment liabilities 28 5,282 1,851
7,584 2,524
EERE NET ASSETS 288,665 212,409

BEXR#EE Capital and reserves

B& 2R Share capital 29 30,077 29,434
G Reserves 30 258,588 182,975
AR TOTAL EQUITY 288,665 212,409

N-E——F=F -+ \BEZEESHE - Approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2012.
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Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2011
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2011 2010
et FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
FkRBEE Non-current assets
RHB AR ZIRE Investments in subsidiaries 18 34,041 34,041
REBEE Current assets
FENS B B A RIFRIA Due from subsidiaries 18 758,041 552,334
RITRIRS &5 Bank and cash balances 23 21,166 22,129
779,207 574,463
i Zh=Ri Current liabilities
FERTHIB A RIZRIA Due to subsidiaries 18 492,834 339,553
R ERTE B Other payables and accrued
charges 571 2,875
BNEATRIE B (& Current tax liabilities 1,697 945
495,102 343,373
REBEEFEE Net current assets 284,105 231,090
EEFE NET ASSETS 318,146 265,131
ERR#E Capital and reserves
(&N Share capital 29 30,077 29,434
B Reserves 30 288,069 235,697
R TOTAL EQUITY 318,146 265,131
R-B——F=A-+/\BEEEEHE- Approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2012.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Chung Pui Wan
£ ERE
Director Director
EE Ea
—E-—FFH 67
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2011

LINGH Z N
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rkt g
R Ex X EXRE
EE EROR& Share-  Foreign
A Share  Capital  AfiEE  LEEE based  currency  REER aER
Share  premium redemption Merger ~ Statutory  payment translation  Retained Total
capital  account reserve reserve  reserves reserve reserve profits equity
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKB000  HKSO000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
RZE-FE-A-H At1Janvary 2010 2,29 41,389 164 415 - 17,208 283 86,991 148,744
EhrANREE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - 14 190917 190,931
RERETRG lssue of shares on placement 90 80,812 - - - - - - 80,902
RBABETRG  Issue of shares forbonusissues 26,975 (26,975) - - - - - _ R
TEERIEERTRG  Issue of shares upon exercise
of share options 297 34,756 - - - (5,776) - - 29,217
kA Repurchase of shares (20 (42,104 202 - - - - - (A2104
BRROZM Recognition of share-based
payments - - - - - 11,034 - - 11,034
E£ Transfer - - - - 258 - - (258) -
ERZEZAEREAR 2009 final and special
KikE dividends paid - - - - - - - (122367)  (122.367)
BRZZ-ZEHRER  2010interim and special
RhRE dhidends paid - - - - - - - (34008 (34,008
R-5-5% At 31 December 2010
t-A=1-H 29,434 87,878 386 415 258 22,466 297 71,275 212,409
RZE——%-A-0 A1 Januay 2011 29,434 87,878 386 415 258 22,466 297 71215 212,409
FREENGRE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - 89 236,088 236,677
TEBRESRSIRG  lssue of shares upon
(Hiz29) exercise of share options
(Note 29(a)) 756 23,355 - - - (3,904) - - 20,207
ROBR(HH29)  Repurchase of shares
(Note 29(b)) (113) (13,948) 13 - - - - - (13,948)
Sl Recognition of share-based
payments - - - - - 21,688 - - 21,688
ER-Z-ZERERE 2010 final dividends paid - - - - - - - (82450 (B2450)
BRZE——FHRERS 2011 interim dividends paid - - - - - - - (105918 (105918
RE——% At 31 December 2011
t-A=t-H 30,077 97,285 499 415 258 40,250 386 119495 288,665
& Representing:
RZE——F At 31 December 2011 after
T-h=1-H proposed final and
(BRERHR special dividends
RhRE®) 192,304
BERSBRERNRS  Proposed final and special
dividends 96,361
AATEENEEES  Equity attributable to
owners of the Company 288,665
68 Annual Report 2011



RERERER
BE—FE——F T _H="1—HIFEF

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2011

BONJOUR

—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
REXBREEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B A AT A Profit before tax 286,945 228,737
AT SEEL AR Adjustments for:
BE A Finance costs 1,235 1,488
FLEMA Interest income (380) (34)
RHIRTS & B8 Provision for long service payment 3,431 407
e Depreciation 39,767 29,469
WMSEZE - BE KR Written off of property, plant and
equipment 1,807 642
HEME - BEREBEZBE Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 468 7
T B Allowance for slow-moving
inventories 2 11
f& 1 3= 1+ Share-based payments 21,688 11,034
LEECEH L E R Operating profit before working
capital changes 354,963 271,761
FEEM Increase in inventories (12,167) (34,109)
FEIE S BRFIE N Increase in trade receivables (12,667) (19,490)
e MKEZSIEMN Increase in rental and
utility deposits (21,147) (25,964)
AN FIE - 514 K H b FE U EBR Fg hn Increase in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables (27,986) (914)
FES B S EFIE N Increase in trade payables 11,591 24,217
HAbEAERE - DUET S RERTE MG Increase in other payables, deposits
received and accrued charges 19,047 16,660
I SE UG 2 38 N Increase in deferred revenue 35,558 14,280
BEERMEEX RS Cash generated from operations 347,192 246,447
EREENEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (40,653) (32,637)
EASEIN SR Overseas profits tax paid (715) (174)
BIREH AN G Hong Kong profits tax refunded 7,906 -
BRFE Interest paid (1,131) (1,371)
ENREHEER Finance lease charges paid (104) (117)
A ETSTE IR SR8 Net cash generated from
operating activities 312,495 212,148
—g——raR 69
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

—E——fF T -TF
2011 2010
HtaE FET FHET
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
RETEMELEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
EIRIRER 1T E G N Increase in pledged bank deposit 9) 5)
e — B ARIEELZ Net cash outflow arising on
e F5E acquisition of a subsidiary 32 (1,354) -
EERBRIBEE Repayment of held-to-maturity
investments 3,405 -
BUCFE Interest received 380 34
BAYE - BRE L& Purchases of property, plant
and equipment (52,242) (46,101)
HEME - BE LRGBS HE Proceeds from disposals of
property, plant and equipment 23 317
EEEER S T Net cash used in investing activities (49,797) (45,755)
REETHMEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
EERHIRITER Repayment of long-term bank
borrowings (2,500) (8,144)
((Bi8),/ #iLERRITE I FE Short term bank borrowings
(repaid)/raised, net (20,000) 5,000
BSMEERCRDY) L nFEsE (Decrease)/increase in trade
finance loans, net (20,179) 14,735
EERMEREHRE Repayment of finance lease
payables (973) (1,162)
1T FT1S E 508 Proceeds from issue of shares, net 20,207 110,179
1% 15 B 2] Repurchase of shares (13,948) (42,104)
B TFAREHEAZRKRE Dividends paid to owners of
the Company (188,368) (206,375)
BMEEBMEA RS FE Net cash used in financing activities (225,761) (122,871)
RERREEEYENERE NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 36,937 43,522
P R B) 2 2 Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (29) 14
R—B—BRZEERRAEZEEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1 JANUARY 255,871 212,335
R+TZA=+—HZEE&REELZEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER 292,779 255,871
RERREEB/Y2IM ANALYSIS OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
IRITRIR© A8k Bank and cash balances 23 292,779 255,871
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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General Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability. The address of its registered office is Clifton
House, 75 Fort Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands and its principal place of business is 10/F., Bonjour
Tower, 3 Yuk Yat Street, Tokwawan, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 18 to the financial
statements.

Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
that are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2011. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards; Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKAS”); and Interpretations. The adoption of these new and
revised HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the
Group’s accounting policies, presentation of the Group’s financial
statements and amounts reported for the current year and prior
years.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
would have a material impact on its results of operations and
financial position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires the directors to exercise its judgements in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas involving critical
judgements and areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to these financial statements, are disclosed in note 4
to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. Control is the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group has control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date the control ceases.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Consolidation (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the
Company’s share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Business combination and goodwiill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the acquisition-date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments issued, liabilities
incurred and contingent consideration. Acquisition-related
costs are recognised as expenses in the periods in which the
costs are incurred and the services are received. Identifiable
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are
measured at their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase which is attributed to the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(b)

(c)

Business combination and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. The method of measuring impairment
losses of goodwill is the same as that of other assets as
stated in the accounting policy (v) below. Impairment losses
of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit or loss
and are not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is allocated to
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition for the purpose of impairment
testing.

Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

(il Transactions and balances in each entity’s

financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchanges rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from
the Company’s presentation currency are translated
into the Company’s presentation currency as follows:

—  Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing
rate at the date of that statement of financial
position;

- Income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rates on
the transaction dates); and

— Al resulting exchange differences are recognised
in the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities
and of borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Land and building
Leasehold improvements

2% and over the lease term
Over the period of lease or their
expected useful lives to the
Group whichever is shorter

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Motor vehicles 30%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e) Leases

The Group as lessee

(i)

(i)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the
lease term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments, each determined at
the inception of the lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as finance lease
payable. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same
as owned assets.

The Group as lessor

(i)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)

(9)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories which
include all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—F——F+A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2011

3. FEEHEEE) 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(h)y &E&E (h) Investments
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Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the held-to-maturity investments
are impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the investments’ carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods and recognised
in profit or loss when an increase in the investments’
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
the restriction that the carrying amount of the investments at
the date the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
An allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(i)

(1)

(k)

o

Trade and other receivables (continued)

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
receivables’ recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is
any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the

Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(m) Financial guarantee contract liabilities

(n)

(o)

(p)

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially
at their fair values and are subsequently measured at the
higher of:

- the amount of the obligations under the contracts, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and

- the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the guarantee contracts.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenues from the sales of merchandise are recognised on
the transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
sold or delivered and the title has passed to the customers.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(p)

(q)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage period. Beauty treatment packages are
recorded as liabilities when sold. Packages surrendered
in exchange for services during the year are recognised
as service income in profit or loss. The remaining value of
packages is classified as deferred revenue under current
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Upon expiry of
prepaid packages, the corresponding deferred revenue is
fully recognised.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

Subsidiaries incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) participate in the retirement schemes
operated by the local authorities for the Group’s
employees in the PRC. Contributions to these schemes
are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

Annual Report 2011



PSRRI (2
BE—F——Ff-A=1—HIFFE

3.

ETEEHBREE)

() EEERGE)

U]

(i) REARBEZERE

AEBERERBRERBERNE
AETERATRILERERN
SNZRARBEMITEZ
BEFE - REEERER
Ko iB 1 BRI L bR (AR 7% P R
iz HiEAER) -

oIRGB ERAEE
B RDARE - RIRKEEAD
(RmEMRETHEIZE
R xNEREBRHEREZ
RASERmP I - AE
KRR TME B 2 RIS FHR
By o

EETRER  RER%ES
BEATIAIE - WNRE
AEEFERHFEARFET
Z Rt s B A E MR
28 - IREABRNERF
BER T R F R - B
AR 755 AN A48 M1 JEE B B8 AT A
BRI PO F RS
¥ o

7 > 14

AEBMBOTRAGERN N T
ETEENEE - BRABERND
ST RER TARKE AR
RNFHEMTBEFRTELARB
T E)FTE - RRAEER
XA HREE 2 2 FE
TIREA RS RE KRB
D ET L AR B IE TS 5 88 16k
HEERE RREBHRERE
SIERASE

—E——FFH
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

() Employee benefits (continued)

()

(iii) Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their services in the
current and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using
the projected unit credit method. The cost of providing
the long service payment liabilities is charged to profit
or loss so as to spread the costs over the service lives
of employees in accordance with the advice of the
actuaries who carried out a valuation at the end of the
reporting period.

The long service payment liabilities are discounted
to determine the present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the average period until the benefits become vested.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain directors and employees. Equity-settled share-based
payments are measured at the fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually
vest and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(s)

®

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average
of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(t)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—F——F+A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
3. FEGHEBE®E) 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(v BEAL (u) Related parties
Eﬁ@/\iﬁéﬁiﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁ ER[E A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
AKER - Group.
(A WEBIATAL  BIZZALK (A) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
AT REAEEEEHE related to the Group if that person:
o
() = sk A ) AN & ()  has control or joint control over the Group;
;
iy WARAEBBEKNY (i)  has significant influence over the Group; or
.3
iy BAANANHEEER (i) is a member of the key management personnel of
[ 8 - the Company.
B) MHMFFE FIMEMGEYE - BlFZ (B) An entity is related to the Group (reporting entity) if any
BEREAEE(REER)AE of the following conditions applies:
B
() ZERBEAQAER ()  The entity and the Company are members of
—S£E 8RR (A the same group (which means that each parent,
ERAT - WERA subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
B EY =GRS others).
MER:E) -
i)y —HEEAES —ERB (i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
B ENF A & D other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
(RS —EREAKE member of a group of which the other entity is a
QEZ%KETWE member).
NAZEBERNRHE
B o
(i) MEEEEY AR —F (i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
—HREETE party.
vy " MEBRBAE=FE (v) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
BHNEERE M5 the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
—EBERB%ZE=FE
B E AT -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(u) Related parties (continued)

(v)

(B) An entity is related to the Group (reporting entity) if any
of the following conditions applies: (continued)

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (A).

(vij A person identified in (A)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is @ member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets except
goodwill, deferred tax assets, investments, inventories and
receivables to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of any impairment
loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

v)

(w)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

()

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for the Group’s property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group will
revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are different
to those previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

4,

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

(c)

(d)

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement
and estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventories and allowance
charge/write-back in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.

Share-based payment expenses

The fair value of the share options granted to the directors
and employees determined at the date of grant of the
respective share options is expensed over the vesting
period, with a corresponding adjustment to the Group’s
share-based payment reserve. In assessing the fair value of
the share options, the Black-Scholes option pricing model
(the “Black-Scholes Model”) and Binomial Options Pricing
Model (“Binomial Model”) (hereinafter collectively referred to
as the “Models”) were used. Both Models are the generally
accepted methodologies used to calculate the fair value of
the share options. The Models require the input of subjective
assumptions, including the expected dividend yield and
expected life of options. Any changes in these assumptions
can significantly affect the estimate of the fair value of the
share options.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

5.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
though most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entities except for certain purchases
transactions, trade finance loans and bank balances
denominated in Japanese Yen (“JPY”) that resulting certain
foreign currency risk. The Group currently does not have a
foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group will monitor its
foreign currency exposure closely and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

At 31 December 2011, if the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”)
had weakened 10 per cent against the JPY with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the
year would have been HK$248,000 (2010: HK$1,312,000)
lower, arising mainly as a result of the foreign exchange loss
on trade payables and trade finance loans denominated in
JPY. If the HKD had strengthened 10 per cent against the
JPY with all other variables held constant, consolidated profit
after tax for the year would have been HK$248,000 (2010:
HK$1,312,000) higher, arising mainly as a result of the
foreign exchange gain on trade payables and trade finance
loans denominated in JPY.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of the bank balances, trade and other
receivables and rental and utility deposits included in the
consolidated statement of financial position represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the
Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

()

It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of
products are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. These related to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable amount
of each rental and utility deposits regularly to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
deposits.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial liabilities is as
follows:

PR—F —FEWMFHE MEEZLFHH

Less than Between 1 and Between 2 and

1 year 2 years 5 years
FEIT FET FETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
N-—ZE——%+=A At 31 December 2011
=+-8
B5 REMENBER Trade and other payables 231,205 - 2,100
BoMEER Trade finance loans 35,349 - _
BERERIE Finance lease payables 529 236 _
N-—ZE—-FE+_-A At 31 December 2010
=+-8
B REMENBER Trade and other payables 205,927 - -
RITHEE Bank borrowings 22,751 - -
BoEER Trade finance loans 55,723 _ _
BEMERIE Finance lease payables 1,077 529 236
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Mk EEREE) 5.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) FIZ=mE (d) Interest rate risk
AR B FRE ¥ 2 K = @ s = 22k The Group's exposure to interest-rate risk mainly arises from
BHIETHEALESREER - its bank deposits and trade finance loans. These deposits
ZEGH LB 2 F B3 and borrowings bear interests at variable rates varied with
FEFNERAE - FEFERGHES the then prevailing market condition.
ERTRME -
REER eREENRAGY At the end of the reporting period, the impact of the
FIRGIBAI gL BB v GURME 4R sensitivity to the reasonably possible change in interest
ERTERN BB - rates on financial assets and liabilities is insignificant to the
consolidated profit after tax.
(e) £RITAER (e) Categories of financial instruments
—B——F T —TF
2011 2010
FHET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets:
BEEIHRE Held-to-maturity investments - 3,405
B EWRIE Loans and receivables (including cash
(BERSRASEEY) and cash equivalents) 483,173 394,676
SHIEE Financial liabilities:
RN ASBE 2 SR B G Financial liabilities at amortised cost 268,255 283,556
n 2AFE () Fair values

REBRERE BB KA R AR
ZEMEBENERAGEIREE
HEXBZAFERE -

—E——FFH

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement
of financial position approximate their respective fair values.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —F——F+A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
6. HHEHE 6. TURNOVER

94

AEBZEXBREHELZE

NARFSUA - EFIT

e The Group’s turnover which represents sales of goods and

services to customers are as follows:

—E——F T -TF
2011 2010
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
HEMm Sales of merchandise 2,263,645 1,885,647

EDER RIS < BRI WA Service income of beauty treatment
services 280,642 220,634
BaBA Commission income 16,960 15,004
2,561,247 2,121,285

HAWA 7. OTHER INCOME

—E2——F ZE—TF
2011 2010
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
HRITFEMA Bank interest income 380 34
AERA Compensation income 14,832 -
HAb YA Other income 5,930 4,015
WA Rental income 10,890 8,919
32,032 12,968
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

TEER

8.

Segment Information

AEBEMEZ:FDLE - B[O The Group has two reportable segments including (i) wholesaling
TEEIRREESR  Mi)C a8 and retailing of beauty and health-care products; and (i) operation

KRB RAREF L o

AEBZ 2RO BEARETRER K
BR#52 REEEFEELL - AN EHA
J& RN R Al B T 5 e - BEH S
BIDHER -

S8 7 S BUR BB SRR K R
AT E AR - 2385 A s E 18 I T
BREEMBA - RERZE - FEK
A A~ BB KA K FATS R
YN EEEYTEERERESR
E-BEBHEEERHMEREZD
% BE REHEUA RS RKER
s DEABTEENGHEAE
u&fﬁ%%ﬁﬁézﬁﬁ%ﬁ&ﬂ
BERERE - pHEERDEELTE
FeMmITAEMELEHIBEE -

AEEDEREZHERBRRKAAN
B o

BRAARS
Xo

BE2mOB2EHMFINNT

—E——FFH

of beauty and health salons.

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units
that offer different products and services. They are managed
separately because each business requires different skill and
marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as those described in note 3 to the financial statements.
Segment profits or losses do not include other income, gains
from investments, interest income, rental income, finance costs
and income tax expense. Segment assets do not include deferred
tax assets, current tax assets, and property, plant and equipment
and rental and utility deposits for corporate use. Segment
liabilities do not include current tax liabilities, and bank borrowings
and finance lease payables in respect of corporate use assets.
Segment non-current assets do not include financial instruments
and deferred tax assets.

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost.

Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments is
presented below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

DEER () 8. Segment Information (continued)
FHAZEROBE 2N EE  BEER Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
BEER: liabilities:
HEREE
EZRREER
Wholesaling E&EHEER
and retailing BAREAR
of beauty and  Operation of
health-care  beauty and ROHE Fo
products health salons  Unallocated Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BE-Z——%1+=H Yearended
=+—HILFE 31 December 2011
RKEINARE ZWE  Revenue from external
customers 2,280,605 280,642 - 2,561,247
SRR e Intersegment revenue 1,221 - - 1,221
ook el Segment profit 201,692 54,456 - 256,148
FEMA Interest revenue - - 380 380
MEFMX Interest expense - - 1,235 1,235
e Depreciation 25,351 14,416 - 39,767
HMEAIEHESIER ©  Other material non-cash
items:
R 17 2 A+ Share-based payments 20,170 1,518 - 21,688
NEDFIERSEE Additions to segment non-
current assets 43,213 19,101 - 62,314
R-ZZE——F+=A As at 31 December 2011
=+—H
DHEEE Segment assets 696,848 289,802 - 986,650
AR Segment liabilities 336,809 354,868 - 691,677
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—F——F+A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
8. DEEHGE) 8. Segment Information (continued)

EHEf EZafxEl  BER Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and

BEER (&)

liabilities: (continued)

HERTE
ENREEM
Wholesaling 5444 g 27
and retailing RAREEA L
of beauty and Operation of

health-care beauty and AOE 4t
products  health salons Unallocated Total
FEIT FET FET FEIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-ZE—Z%+=-H Yearended
=+—HIEE 31 December 2010
REIINAE P 2 W Revenue from external
customers 1,900,651 220,634 - 2,121,285
DR ER Intersegment revenue 1,423 - - 1,423
IR F Segment profit 187,054 30,203 - 217,257
FEMHA Interest revenue - . 34 34
FER Interest expense - - 1,488 1,488
e Depreciation 17,134 12,335 - 29,469
HihE AIEIHSIEE ©  Other material non-cash
items:
A&7 =% 1~ Share-based payments 9,838 1,196 - 11,034
NEDEIEREEE  Additions to segment
non-current assets 30,579 15,522 - 46,101
N-ZE—ZF&E+=-HA As at 31 December 2010
=+—H
DEEE Segment assets 595,960 183,484 - 779,444
HEEaE Segment liabilities 292,137 284,283 - 576,420
—E——FFRH 97
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

DEER () 8. Segment Information (continued)
EWRDERE - aFKEE - EER Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit or loss,
BEZHIER assets and liabilities:
—E2——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
W Revenue
Rt e tit Total revenue of reportable segments 2,562,468 2,122,708
HIH D FRE Elimination of intersegment revenue (1,221) (1,423)
fre s Consolidated revenue 2,561,247 2,121,285
A E R Profit or loss
SO N EEEE  Total profit or loss of reportable segments 256,148 217,257
ROMEEE Unallocated amounts:
HA A Other income 32,032 12,968
BB AR Finance costs (1,235) (1,488)
RABRANGE R Consolidated profit before tax 286,945 228,737
BE Assets
ERDPBEERT Total assets of reportable segments 986,650 779,444
g EEEE Elimination of intersegment assets (184,883) (99,425)
ROMEEE Unallocated amounts:
HOERBRZDE - HEM Property, plant and equipment and rental
HEARBE RKERS and utility deposits for corporate use 11,515 10,313
EEHIRE E Deferred tax assets 1,850 1,850
BNEATL TE & B Current tax assets 13,422 21,185
IREEEBR Consolidated total assets 828,554 713,367
a8 Liabilities
EWMNBEEETE Total liabilities of reportable segments 691,677 576,420
HigpMHEAaE Elimination of intersegment liabilities (184,883) (99,425)
KOS Unallocated amounts:
ENEATIE B & Current tax liabilities 33,095 23,963
e AaEesE Consolidated total liabilities 539,889 500,958
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

8. DEEHGE) 8. Segment Information (continued)
RO BRI 2 A IH B 258 B4R The totals of other items disclosed in the segment information are
SR o the same as the consolidated totals.
HEER : Geographical information:
Wi FREBEE
Revenue Non-current assets
—B-—-F —E-TF ZEB--F "ZT-IZF
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FHET FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
a5 Hong Kong 2,350,076 1,972,908 80,689 64,972
P Macau 173,727 141,831 1,161 1,593
H PRC except Hong Kong
(BB FORFIERIN) and Macau 37,444 6,546 6,643 1,561
TEE MR Consolidated total 2,561,247 2,121,285 88,493 68,126
25 RERE - WRTDRBEE M In presenting the geographical information, revenue is based on
EMETE o the locations of the customers.
REFEEFF 2 : Revenue from major customers:
REBEZTE—TFR-T——F+= None of single customer whose revenue amount to 10% or more
A=1+—BLFE  ITHEERE—F of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 December 2010
Pz Wt R ERKER10%HA L - and 2011,
9. REMK 9. Finance Costs
—E2——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
WITEZRZHERL Interest expense on bank borrowings 1,131 1,371
BETHEE R Finance leases charges 104 117
1,235 1,488
—E——FFRH 99
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—F——F+A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
10. FieBifax 10. Income Tax Expense
—E——F —E-FF
2011 2010
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
BEARIIE — BB RS Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
NEZRE Provision for the year 45,965 34,183
BEFERBR Under-provision in prior years 1,192 31
47,157 34,214
BIEARRIE — /g 4) Current tax — Overseas
NEZREE Provision for the year 2,816 2,471
BAEFERETE Under/(over)-provision in prior years
(EBEEAEAE) 384 (35)
3,200 2,436
RIERIB (M at27) Deferred tax (Note 27) - 1,170
50,357 37,820

100

EBFNEREAFTE 2 BT ERER
HAA T RA165% ( —ZF — T 4 ¢
16.5% ) EL A -

H b8 2 & ARW 4 M| 2 B IR A S T
REASEREGEEMAEME 2RT
MEWIREM 2 BITED - 2ERIE
PIEtE -

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2010: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation and
practices in respect thereof.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2011

10. FRSBiRAX (&)

10. Income Tax Expense (continued)

BT 15 %5 B S BL3% [ B2 AR A S A B 7B The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the
FISTHBEGEE  HROT - product of profit before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong Profits

Tax rate is as follows:

—2——F T —TF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BR A5 A& A Profit before tax 286,945 228,737
HEBTESHE16.5%5TE 2 Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of
MB(ZE—FF : 16.5%) 16.5% (2010: 16.5%) 47,346 37,742
BERM WA Z B & Tax effect of income that is not taxable (409) (228)
TNz 2 BRGsE Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible 3,817 1,973
AL RERHEEEZ Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not
mBEE previously recognised (1,359) (1,664)
RERMIERBERETRZR Y Tax effect of unrecongised tax losses and
s temporary differences 676 1,198
BEFERETR Under/(over)-provision in prior years, net
(FBREH R ) T8 1,576 (4)
MEARTRAMRE & Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries (1,290) (1,197)
Fris Bz Income tax expense 50,357 37,820
—E-—FFH 101
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

2,000 7L (=T —F 4 1 11,0008
Jo) - BRFADA L@ E 2 KB

e

FERF 11. Profit for the Year
AEBZAFEGaMEHNBATS The Group’s profit for the year is stated after charging the
8 following:
—2—-F —T-FTF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
ZEENEN S Auditors’ remuneration
TFEERE Provision for the year 1,320 1,099
BAFERBIR Under-provision in prior year 330 -
1,650 1,099
BEFERA () Cost of inventories sold (Note) 1,390,206 1,222,300
BEEERE () Allowance for slow-moving inventories (Note) 2 11
e Depreciation 39,767 29,469
HEWE BEKREZER Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 468 7
WHEME  BE KRB Written off of property, plant and equipment 1,807 642
b 5 B 18 F 58 Net exchange losses 790 3,129
T REFELHERY Operating lease charge for land and buildings
(F13E2,827,000/8 T2 8 AFH 4  (included contingent rentals of HK$2,827,000
(—Z—2£ :1,001,0007T))  (2010: HK$1,001,000)) 329,076 026,392
BIRA  BREZHE Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments
ITELFS Wages and salaries 328,994 266,298
R A Share-based payments 21,688 11,034
RINERIE I Retirement benefits scheme contributions 11,744 10,033
KE A EEIRREE Provision for unutilised annual leave 3,606 1,252
RERB BB Provision for long service payment
(Krit28) (Note 28) 3,431 407
369,463 289,024
Wit EEFEREABEFHTERE Note: Cost of inventories sold includes allowance for slow-moving

inventories of HK$2,000 (2010: HK$11,000) which is included in
the amount disclosed separately above.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

BONJOUR

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2011 were as follows:

T
BEXEe
EHR
BYFE BIRER
Basic HE LS
salaries, B#A % Retirement
allowances BETEAL Share- benefits
#£ and benefits Discretionary based scheme @gt
Fees in kind bonuses payments contributions Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$’000
HITES Executive Directors
=%+ Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,648 - 10,773 180 14,601
$EExL  Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,648 - 10,773 180 14,601
EEFIELE  Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,032 46 - 12 1,090
BREMSEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 1,063 77 - 12 1,152
- 9,391 123 21,546 384 31,444
B3k Independent Non-
HITES executive Directors
4 EE Mr. Wong Chi Wali 170 - - - - 170
N Dr. Chow Ho Ming 159 - - - - 159
YIER%EL  Mr. Lo Hang Fong 159 - - - - 159
488 - - - - 488
488 9,391 123 21,546 384 31,932
—E——FFRH 103
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31

ItFE  FEFcWeEy W December 2010 were as follows:
T
EXEs
Z R
EMH = RER
Basic RS
salaries, Retirement
allowances B BRixf benefits
#% andbenefits Discretionary Share-based scheme Mt
Fees in kind bonuses  payments  contributions Total
FHET FHET FAET FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
HITES Executive Directors
=%+  Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,343 3,980 3,217 180 10,720
#EMELZL  Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,343 3,980 3,217 180 10,720
ERFRE M. Yip Kwok Li - 888 45 - 12 945
BREMLAE  Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 919 73 - 12 1,004
- 8,493 8,078 6,434 384 23,389
B3k Independent Non-
BITEE executive Directors
EW4 L Mr. Wong Chi Wai 156 - - - - 156
BN Dr. Chow Ho Ming 146 - - - - 146
YER%EL  Mr. Lo Hang Fong 146 - - - - 146
448 - - - - 448
448 8,493 8,078 6,434 384 23,837

FA TEREFAEXRBAE
TS 25k -

104

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.
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FR AEERAZRSHALF
BREA(ZF-FTF  OR)E
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the
year included 4 (2010: 4) directors whose emoluments are

reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
of the remaining 1 (2010: 1) individual were set out below.

—E——F T -TF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
EXFe 2R Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in
BYN kind 660 76
BB IEAT Discretionary bonuses 54 -
B A5 Share-based payments _ 1,300
RIRBRET R R Retirement benefits scheme contributions 12 2
726 1,378
ZEANLTZHEBR THIEHE - The emoluments fell within the following bands:
A
Number of individuals
—E——F —E-FTF
2011 2010
£ 21,000,000/ 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 1 -
1,000,001 TE HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000
1,500,000/ 7T - 1
1 1

FR - ARELEFENESS
EeFALXNME  (FREHE
WMEMBRENBEAEERZ
B EREE(—T-FF
&)

—E——FFH

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the directors or the highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2010: Nil).
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KRBEBANBLMFEERF -
H|#9213,436,000/8 L ( — T — T4 ¢
141,778,000/8 7T ) E A AR BB 75 3R

BiEE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

13. Profit for the Year Attributable to Owners of the Company

The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
included a profit of approximately HK$213,436,000 (2010:
HK$141,778,000) which has been dealt with in the financial

FKNETA o statements of the Company.
BE 14. Dividends
—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$’000
BIREBAR3.60/E(L 2 Interim dividend paid of HK3.60 cents
B HRE (2010: HK2.30 cents) per ordinary share
(ZZ—ZF : 2.3071l) 105,918 66,322
BRI REBED MRS Special dividend paid of Nil (2010: HKO0.60
(ZZE—ZF : 0.6010) cent) per ordinary share - 17,686
G L BEAL2.8881L 2 Proposed final dividend of HK2.88 cents
R AR EAR B (2010: HK2.80 cents) per ordinary share
ZE—EF : 2.80/1l) 86,725 82,417
R EA%0.32/8 2 Proposed special dividend of HK0.32 cent
R RIS B, (2010: Nil) per ordinary share
—E-2F  E) 9,636 -
202,279 166,425
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

BONJOUR

15. EREF 15. Earnings Per Share
BREAREBBRFZEENT The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is
based on the following:
—E2——F —E—TF
2011 2010
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
B2F| Earnings
AUGTESRERNK Earnings for the purpose of calculating
BERN 85 basic and diluted earnings per share 236,588 190,917
—2——F —E-FF
2011 2010
idvip¢=| Number of shares
R—A—HZBETLERKR Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 2,943,448,000 229,393,000
BEEIRERO 2ZE Effect of consideration shares issued - 77,227,397
{ﬂiﬁ\ﬁﬂﬂgﬁq%ﬁ%ﬁﬂxﬁz Effect of new shares issued upon exercise
= of share options 15,902,466 75,530,039
fRinigE 2 28 Effect of repurchase of shares (3,629,090) (16,615,211)

R-_T—FTF—H—H

Effect of Bonus Issues on shares

DRI 2 AL IREE T2 outstanding at 1 January 2010 - 2,523,323,000
AU ESRERZRN 2 Weighted average number of ordinary

BB

RARTTE 2 BRI EL 2
BT BT E

shares for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
arising from share options outstanding

2,955,721,376

197,065,080

2,888,858,225

230,149,279

AN EESREERRN 2

Epileills Bl

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share

3,152,786,456

3,119,007,504

—E——FFH
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

16. Property, Plant and Equipment

NEH Group
B £BR
HENE B
IHRET %8 Furniture, RE
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor @it
building improvements equipment vehicles Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BAE Cost
W_E-Z5-F-H At 1 January 2010 2,301 105,399 51,911 4,844 164,455
NE Additions - 31,267 14,152 682 46,101
HeE Disposals - - (73) (445) (518)
i Written off - (4,192) (3,779 - (7.971)
RZE-TF+- ﬂ ‘|‘ BE  At31 December 2010 and
—E——F-f 1 January 2011 2,301 132,474 62,211 5,081 202,067
NE Additions - 30,443 21,799 - 52,242
HE Disposals - - (3,729) - (8,729)
G| Written off - (13,887) (1,260) - (15,147)
ERES Exchange differences - 155 21 - 176
R-ZE—&+-A=1—H At 31 December 2011 2,301 149,185 79,042 5,081 235,609
ZHERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment
R-E-ZF-A—H At 1 January 2010 367 78,595 31,269 1,764 111,995
FERHE Charge for the year 36 20,603 7,274 1,556 29,469
HE Disposal - - (5) (189) (194)
s Written off - (4,152) (3,177) - (7,329)
MZE-ZF+-A=+—HK At 31 December 2010 and
“2—4-f-H 1 January 2011 403 95,046 35,361 3,131 133,941
TEETE Charge for the year 36 28,987 9,274 1470 39,767
HE Disposal - - (3,238) - (3,238)
b Written off - (12,469) 871) - (13,340)
ERER Exchange differences - 43 15 - 58
W-E——5+-F=+-H  At31 December 2011 439 11,607 40,541 4,601 157,188
RHE Carrying amount
W-F-—F+-A=1-H At 31 December 2011 1,862 37,578 38,501 480 78,421
RZE-ZF+-f=1—-H At 31 December 2010 1,898 37,428 26,850 1,950 68,126

Annual Report 2011



PSRRI (2
BE—F——Ff-A=1—HIFFE

16. W% - BERZRE(E)

ARERERPROFE L THRE
PIES -

R-E——F+-_A=+—H 2K

FIERRBR T REB ZIRITIERZ

T R A2 F IR {E 41,862,000 7T
—ZT—F4F 11,898,000/ 7T) °

WZZET——F+-_A=+—H K
EEREREMEREEZAEERR
BEA1730008 L (=T —ZT F :
1,439,000/ 7T) °

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

16.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

BONJOUR

The Group’s land and building is located in Hong Kong under

long term lease.

At 31 December 2011 the carrying amount of land and building
pledged as security for the Group’s bank borrowings amounted

to HK$1,862,000 (2010: HK$1,898,000).

At 31 December 2011 the carrying amount of motor vehicles held
by the Group under finance leases amounted to HK$173,000

(2010: HK$1,439,000).

17. B8 17. Goodwill
KEE Group
FET
HK$’000
s Cost
RZE—ZF—F—H ZZE—ZF At 1 January 2010, 31 December 2010 and
+—A=+—BR-_T—F—H—H 1 January 2011 2,041
WEEMY B A RIFTEE(HiE32) Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 32) 3,531
WZZE——F+=-A=+—8H At 31 December 2011 5,572
ZitREEE Accumulated impairment losses
RZE—ZF—F—H —T—ZF At 1 January 2010, 31 December 2010,
+—A=+—HB ZF——%—H—H 1 January 2011 and 31 December 2011
rZFE——F+=ZA=+—H 2,041
REE Carrying amount
R_E——F+_A=1+—H At 31 December 2011 3,531
N —_E—FBE+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2010 -
—g——EH 109



BONJOUR

PSRRI (2
BE—F——Ff+-A=1—HIFE

17. BE(E)
REBSE IS 2 mE TR ER S

EEFRRSRZEFAHPIEZR
cEABU(IReEAENM]) -BE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

17.

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at
acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGUs”) that are
expected to benefit from that business combination. The carrying

REREEZR A T HR amount of goodwill had been allocated as follows:
—E——F —E-FF
2011 2010
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
KB BB A RARFE A L Operating of beauty and health salons 3,531 -

ReELBUMAIRESBHETE

EREEMETE - FFEEREERD
TZHRRAITRE  ERXRHAE

BEMKELERE - AEBETDHHEBH
AR (RARMREBREEL SN
M EEEREEENARNETT
BErE) AT IR R o IR KALAR
TELRNEEEHMELEN R
FIERER R R QERE - FHEERM X

EERBAUBEEMNETISHRTE
HImEAE o

AEBRHEZBRSRETAA - THERM
BREFEH AKX AFHE 2 &I
HIMBIEEE -

ﬁﬁ{’E?ﬁfﬁi‘ﬁ,ﬁﬂfﬁimEZﬁfﬁfﬁ

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from
value in use calculations. The key assumptions for the value in
use calculations are those regarding the discount rates, growth
rates and budgeted gross margin and turnover during the period.
The Group estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that
reflect current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates are based
on long-term average economic growth rate of the geographical
area in which the businesses of the CGUs operate. Budgeted
gross margin and turnover are based on past practices and
expectations on market development.

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the most
recent financial budgets approved by the directors for the next

five years.

The rate used to discount the forecast cash flows is 20%.

20% °
18. RMBARIZRE 18. Investments in Subsidiaries

FIN/NET| Company
—EF——F —E-BF
2011 2010
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
JELETIRE - KA Unlisted investments, at cost 34,041 34,041

FEU () KT8 A R 2 3K
- REREETERY -

BRER

110

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2011
18. RMBARIZRE(E) 18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
R-E——F+-_A=+—HBZKB Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 are as
NAEFBET follows:
BERITRE/ FEfR IR
BB ARFE BAL
SE AL TEERREE MY Particulars of issued EEEEER  Attributable
2% Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
EESEER
Interest held directly:
eHEEERAR RERAESE  RAZK 3000 EREEIET, BARAA 100%
LEk
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 3,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
Islands US$1 each company
B AER -
Interests held indirectly:
EREABRAR B EERGEHBENR RBRAEEIETL BRAH 100%
R LiEk
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong Operation of beauty and 2 ordinary shares of Limited liability
health salons in HK$1 each company
Hong Kong

SRXRERERAR RERLEE  ETERRPMRERK 1,000k 8RkAEIZETZ ARAR 100%

R
Bonjour Beauty British Virgin Investment holding in 1,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
International Limited Islands Hong Kong and Macau US$1 each company
fHIECEINERAR  RBRRES  ERFIREER 1,000k BREBIET. BRATA 100%
Lk
Bonjour Cosmetic British Virgin Investment holding in Macau 1,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
(Overseas) Limited Islands US$1 each company
SR ERELET O 0 EEBHERTEERR 300,000 BREABEIET BRAR 100%
ARATF REEM ZERFEETR R
1,000 BREETET
2 BB
Bonjour Cosmetic Hong Kong Wholesaling and retailing of - 300,000 non-voting Limited liability
Wholesale Center Limited beauty and health-care deferred shares of company

products in Hong Kong HK$1 each and 1,000
ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

BRITRE/ FE{L IR
B R AR E Bk
HMAIBE  FTEEEREENE Particulars of issued ~ EZEH#ER  Attributable
218 Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEsaER: (2)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
S RPIRE A R RS BP9 ERFIEEEARRE M ARZAR500,0002F9 L BRAF 100%
BRAT Em
Bonjour Macao Commercial Macau Trading of beauty and Registered capital Limited liability
Offshore Company health-care products in of Macau Pataca company
Limited Macau (“MOP")500,000
ERBEMBEESRO BE EEBREETR 100REREEI ST, BROA 100%
BRAT] RIEPRTS R
Bonjour Medical Science  Hong Kong Provision of beauty and 100 ordinary shares of Limited liability
and Technology Beauty health-care services HK$1 each company
Center Limited in Hong Kong
BEMERBRAF BB RETHIRS 1,000 ERAEISETL: BRAOA 100%
R
L'avance Cosmetics Hong Kong Provision for administrative 1,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
Limited services HK$1 each company
EFERERAF BE EERMBERRRBER 10000088REGEIET BRAR 100%
Lk
Sheen Honour International  Hong Kong Wholesaling of beauty and 100,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
Limited health-care products in of HK$1 each company
Hong Kong
EZIARAR BE EEREEZRAREER  1000008EREGEIET BRAR 100%
Lk
Win Come Hong Limited Hong Kong Trading of beauty and 100,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
health-care products in of HK$1 each company
Hong Kong
HnZERERERAR  BE TEE% 100 BREBET.  BRAA 100%
LiEk
Royal Health International ~ Hong Kong Inactive 100 ordinary shares of Limited liability
(Holdings) Limited HK$1 each company
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

18. RBARZRE(E)

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

BRITRE/ FE{L B
B R AR Bk
AMB LY  FEEREREEME Particulars of issued ~ EEERER  Attributable
£ Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEkaER: (£)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
EAERCEAERAA B EERMSEESREER 3,000,000 5REE ARAA 100%
BT BER
Good Merit International Hong Kong Wholesale of beauty and 3,000,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
Enterprise Limited health-care products in of HK$1 each company
Hong Kong
eHERERHERRAR  BE EERRERR 100REREEI ST, BRAA 100%
R
Bonjour Duty Free Hong Kong Investment holding in 100 ordinary shares of Limited liability
Wholesale Center Hong Kong HK$1 each company
Limited
AEEERRAA EERAHE  ERPREERR IRAEIETZERBR  ARAR 100%
RIEPRTS
Speedwell Group Limited  British Virgin Provision of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Islands health-care services in company
Macau
2 RERARAA EBRNES  HEMZEEAREER  IREEIETsEER BRAF 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin Retailing of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Limited Islands health-care products in company
Macau
BEHERERAA BE TEex 100 BREEETZ  BARAF 100%
LiEk
Fine Hero Industrial Limited Hong Kong Inactive 100 ordinary shares of Limited liability
HK$1 each company
Yumei Yugen Kaisha AA OEeEx BOMZIREES0,0008E HERAF 100%
LEk
Japan Inactive 60 ordinary shares of Limited liability
JPY50,000 each company
efEA(LB)BERRA  BE EEBREERR IRAEATZEBR  ARAR 100%
Bonjour Beauty (Shanghai)  Hong Kong Investment holding in 1 ordinary share of HK$1  Limited liability
Limited Hong Kong company
—E-—FFH 113
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE——Ff+ - f=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2011
18. RMBARIZERE(E) 18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
BRITRE/ FEfk Bt
DR A Bl
SR B TEERREERY Particulars of issued ~ EEEEER  Attributable
218 Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests

MiEERE (8

Interests held indirectly: (continued)

2HBRAF B Emes IRAEIB T EER BRAR 100%
Richly Fine Limited Hong Kong Inactive 1 ordinary share of HK$1  Limited liability
company
EHER(LDB)BRAR & T OBEEERRBRL  #MERA2,00000087T  2IBERER  100%
ARAAF
The PRC Operation of beauty salons  Registered capital of Wholly-owned
in Shanghai HK$2,000,000 foreign
enterprise
and limited
liability
company
EZI(BM Mt R h Emex TR A2,000000%7T  ESMERER  100%
ARAA ARAT
The PRC Inactive Registered capital of Wholly-owned
US$2,000,000 foreign
enterprise
and limited
liability
company
REARAR B EEBREERR RAEATZEBR  ARAA 100%
Ace Advance Limited Hong Kong Investment holding in 1 ordinary share of Limited liability
Hong Kong HK$1 each company
EREH(ER)EEHE  BR EEAMERTRLRE 10,000 BREEIET  ARAA 100%
ROBRAH Em LRk
ABIGAIL France la Medical Hong Kong Research and development 10,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
(Hong Kong) R&D Limited of beauty and HK$1 each company
health-care products in
Hong Kong
ENT(EER)ERAR BE EEBLEETRRER L 2000008 BREABEIET BRAR 100%
([%&H017]) TR
Mega World (HK) Limited ~ Hong Kong Operation of beauty and 200,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
(“Mega World") health salons in of HK$1 each company
Hong Kong
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F——F+A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
19. ®E 19. Inventories
REH Group
—E——5F T -TF
2011 2010
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
DAt E 7 REE D Merchandise stock for resale 217,184 204,405

HE_Z—F+-_A=1+—HIL*F
B EUETFENKNRGTELENTSE
B o R AFTEEE R EELLHE
EEFTRBIMEFEHIERE - KA A
ETHRREBW AN ARKREKEE RAK -
ARZIEZS  AEEEEZE_T——
FH_AZt+—HULEFEZGEHEE
BiE A #92,614,000/8 7T °

20. BWEZ KRN
FEE
(@) AEEZHBEFTPIHERNTF60
E0H ZHRRMETT - EARH

EZREEZEFANERER
HEFH150AREH - BUE SR

For the year ended 31 December 2011, a review of cost formula
of inventories was conducted. The cost formula of inventories has
been revised from using the first-in, first-out basis to weighted
average basis. This represents a change in accounting estimate
and is accounted for prospectively. As a result of this change,
the carrying value of inventories of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2011 has been decreased by approximately
HK$2,614,000.

20. Trade Receivables
Group
(@ The Group’s sales to wholesale customers are entered
into on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days, and trade

receivables under credit card sales are due within 150
days from the date of billings. The ageing analysis of trade

AR AT ¢ receivables is as follows:
—E——F —T—%F
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
He 25 fE UL AR X Wholesales debtors
0—30H 0-30 days 6,276 7,405
31—60H 31-60 days 2,889 5,695
61—90H 61-90 days 952 3,320
91—120H 91-120 days 708 413
120H A £ Over 120 days 1,341 581
12,166 17,414
ZHREE 2 EWE 58 Trade receivables under credit card sales
0—30H 0-30 days 37,489 20,475
31—60H 31-60 days 3,339 2,096
61—90H 61-90 days 1,693 1,806
91—120H 91-120 days 1,247 1,664
120H A Over 120 days 2,069 1,816
45,837 27,857
Bzt Total 58,003 45,271
=B —FFR 115
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(b)

AEEZBKEZRFIATIE
BREE :

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

20. Trade Receivables (continued)

(b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

AR
BT P 7T Renminbi @t
HKD MOP RMB Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
—E——5F 2011 55,950 1,940 113 58,003
—E-FF 2010 44,331 773 167 45,271

RZE——F+=A=+—H"
FE W E 5 B8R X #92,873,00078 7T

— T T : 427,000/ 7T ) 5
B AR M ARRE - ZEHIE )
B2 23 BRI R IR SR AR 8% 2 (&
FIEFER - ZERWEZHER
ZERE T ¢

(c) As of 31 December 2011, trade receivables of approximately
HK$2,873,000 (2010: HK$427,000) were past due but
not impaired. These relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default.
The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

—E2——F —E-TF

2011 2010

FET FEIT

HK$°000 HK$°000

TZR={ER Up to 3 months 2,656 427
=Z= & A 3 to 6 months 217 -
2,873 427
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

For the year ended 31 December 2011

BONJOUR

REH Group
—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FAET FAEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
ERE Non-current
ErES Prepaid rent 6,541 -
B Current
= Hq Trade deposits 9,915 6,421
EmiTe Other deposits 5,047 8,854
EEe Prepaid rent 13,668 2,584
HEmIEAAE Other prepaid expenses 5,232 1,983
Hih IR BR X Other receivables 15,041 7,384
48,903 27,226
55,444 27,226

22, BEZIHKRE

BEZHBRERENEE LTI
ARBIEZ EHES  RETFFH
KOO B  BFFINN—R I
BER-Z——F+AFIH-

—E——FFH

22. Held-To-Maturity Investments

Held-to-maturity investments comprise debt securities were listed
in Hong Kong and denominated in RMB, carried fixed interest
rate at 2.25% per annum, payable bi-annually, and matured in
October 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

23. Pledged Bank Deposit and Bank and Cash Balances

rEE b N
Group Company
—B-—-F —E-FTF B--F ZZT-ZF
2011 2010 2011 2010
FHET FET FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
RITRFHERS Cash at bank and on hand 262,779 240,130 21,166 16,726
FHFER Time deposits 31,403 17,135 - 5,403
RITRIRE 484485  Total bank and cash
balances 294,182 257,265 21,166 22,129
A BEIRIRITER Less: Pledged bank deposit (1,403) (1,394) - -
HE MRS EEY Cash and cash equivalents 292,779 255,871 21,166 22,129

AREBZRITRASERETIATS
Sl REE

The carrying amount of the Group’s total bank and cash balances
are denominated in the following currencies:

AEE b NE
Group Company
—B——-f _—T-TF =B——-H "T-ITF
2011 2010 2011 2010
FETT FET FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
- BT - HKD 263,962 228,462 21,166 22,129
- BT - MOP 23,934 26,943 - -
-H - JPY 3 3 - -
- AR - RMB 6,271 1,851 - -
-E7 — United States dollars
(“Usb”) 7 6 - -
- BT - EURO 5 - - -
294,182 257,265 21,166 22,129

RTFER(HBEEAE—EBRAZE—F(=
T—TF L HE—F)) ZERFF
RE0BIEE20E(-T—TF ¢
0.01/EZZ0.64F) - RTINS UEHIR
TTIFRF R 2 2B R 5B - R &
X emEFERRE

BARE LB AINERZ P ESMNEE

BRGI R AEE - BEMIETERE
BRI o

118

The effective interest rates on bank deposits, with maturity
ranging from 3 months to 1 year (2010: 7 days to 1 year), were
0.69% to 2.30% (2010: 0.01% — 0.64%) per annum. Cash at
bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates, and is therefore subject to cash flow interest rate risk.

Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—F——F+A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
24, ERHESERR 24. Trade Payables
NEE Group
(@ AEEENEZERIFZERRDT (@) The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables, based on
(RREEMAE T : the date of receipt of goods, is as follows:
—E——F —E—EF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
0—30H 0-30 days 86,213 76,705
31—60H 31-60 days 52,843 48,346
61—90H 61-90 days 14,394 14,230
91—120H 91-120 days 2,756 5,343
1208 A E Over 120 days 1,938 1,243
158,144 145,867
(b) TEBEZEMNEZEFATIE (b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are
O RTHEE denominated in the following currencies:
BT H BT ARE “st
HKD JPY MOP RMB Total

FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

—E——F 2011 150,706 1,071 3,787 2,580 158,144

—T-ZF 2010 142,047 1,215 2,600 5 145,867
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—F——F+A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
25. RITER 25. Bank Borrowings
NEH Group
—E2——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
RERITIE R Z BIERER 9 Current portion of long-term bank
borrowings - 2,500
FEHRSRTITIE RN Short-term bank borrowings - 20,000
BHOmMEER Trade finance loans 34,950 55,129
BB —FNR On demand or within one year 34,950 77,629

120

2 5 m & B 55,745,000 8 T &
4335008 T (=ZF — T F
2,540,000 7T & 8,281,000/ 7T ) &
BIABPAEE 2 1 RIEF MIRTT
TR o

@ AEBEZEFAUATIEERE
' :

The trade finance loans of HK$5,745,000 and HK$4,335,000
(2010: HK$2,540,000 and HK$8,281,000) are secured by the
Group’s land and building and bank deposit respectively.

(@) The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

REBRTER BHRRTHER EZREER
Long-term bank borrowings  Short-term bank borrowings Trade finance loans
“§--f “TTF Z%--%f “TTF Z8--F “T%f
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

FET TET FET TiET FEx TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT HKD - 2,500 - 20,000 32,586 38,997
AE JPY - - - - 1,899 15,718
e Usb - - - - 465 44

- 2,500 - 20,000 34,950 55,129
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

25. Bank Borrowings (continued)

(b) The effective interest rates of the Group’s bank borrowings
at 31 December were as follows:

—E2——F —ET-FF

2011 2010

RHISETER Long-term bank borrowings TEA EBIEITRIE
N/A HBE+2%

HIBOR+2%

ESHASR (T 2R Short-term bank borrowings TEH BBRITRIZE
N/A FE+1.875%

HIBOR+1.875%

ZH5mMEER Trade finance loans P-0.5%Zto P-0.5%%to
P+0.25% P+0.25%

© FTARITER

FIR S -

BRF BN E L (c)
B ARASEFARRSRE

All bank borrowings are arranged at floating rates, thus
exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

BmERERE 26. Finance Lease Payables
REEH Group
RIEHAERE BREHEREZEE
Present value of
Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments
—E2——F —EF-FF —E2——F —ET-FF
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—F R Within one year 529 1,077 471 973
E_ZERF In the second to fifth years,
(BHEEREMF) inclusive 236 765 202 673
765 1,842 673 1,646
W RRREER Less: Future finance
charges (92) (196)  TEAN/A A EAN/A
HEAEIRE Present value of lease
obligations 673 1,646 673 1,646
Rt Z@AR Less: Amount due for
#HE 2 IR settlement within
(RmEEaRE 12 months (shown
T2%) under current
liabilities) a71) (973)
R+—EA%&E >  Amount due for settlement
EQEE after 12 months 202 673

—E——FFH
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B RERMEEE)
BE - F——Ff = = —HEEF
26. BEHEREE)

27.
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AEBZERRAREHSEAET
RE - PHHEHEHRAF - R -F

——F+-A=+—8  FHEERE
%iﬂﬂ% 947(:2—?& : 5.86
E) - MEREHBEHEE BB TF
= RFB ZIK%%IE;T ﬂ?fﬁﬂfﬂ

R TBEHEANE T BRELERE
E - WERSRAEE TR LERT
B REMERTER - AEEIE
BUAmERRTE -

PIARMEMRERELHABTTRHEE -

AEBEZBEBREFHAAHREALE
FREEZREHER

EFEBLH
rEH

NTRAREER 2 TBEERAE
o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

26.

27.

Finance Lease Payables (continued)

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its motor vehicles
under finance leases. The average lease term is five years. At 31
December 2011, the average effective borrowing rate was 8.94%
(2010: 5.86%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed at the contract
dates and thus expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk.
All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements
have been entered into for contingent rental payments. At the
end of each lease term, the Group has the option to purchase the
motor vehicles at nominal prices.

All finance lease payables are denominated in HKD.

The Group’s finance lease payables are secured by the lessor’s
title to the leased assets.

Deferred Tax

Group

The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised by the
Group.

RERBIETE
Decelerated
tax depreciation

FEIT
HK$’000
R-—E—LEF—H—H At 1 January 2010 3,020
Mk EEBEm(fiE10) Charge to profit or loss for the year (Note 10) (1,170)
R-ZE—ZTF+_F=+—H - At 31 December 2010, 1 January 2011 and
—E——F AR T—%F 31 December 2011
+=—A=+—8~ 1,850

REREER - WERBR T RIBABZH
HEBLAMREREZE2HEZE
S BI491,892,000/8 L ( — T —F4F :

2,950,000/ 7t ) %.4,080,0005 7t ( =
T—F4F 1 2,715,0007 7T ) FER IR T
RIBEE  RER T &K EF 5K
TR o RE)BRHIBEBEAIERIEE o

At the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining unused tax losses and
deductible temporary differences with tax effect of approximately
HK$1,892,000 (2010: HK$2,950,000) and HK$4,080,000 (2010:
HK$2,715,000) respectively due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. The unused tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

BONJOUR

28. RERBLERE

REHE

REFBRREGD - AEREANET
BATREAREELRERDFLZ
BENKIEBRIEL —FBHR -
BNz RTRERERKZFHE LR
BEMME - YHRREAEEZE
B TR INGET 8 RET 2 AN B R 1
RIEJ 2 FUR - ANEE W ERE I
BEREMBTRIRHES -

EHRGEABZBREREER -F
——Ft+t-A=1+—HABMABEF
MARR ARG B EERETT

(@) MUBRRKRERZSEMT :

28. Long Service Payment Liabilities

Group

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group
is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
employment in certain circumstances to certain employees who
have completed at least five years of service with the Group.
The amount payable is dependent on the employee’s final salary
and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does
not set aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.

An actuarial valuation of long services payment liabilities was
carried out at 31 December 2011, by BMI Appraisals Limited,

using the projected unit credit method.

(@) The amount recognised in the statement of financial position

is as follows:
—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
F#ET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
RBHES BT BE Present value of unfunded obligations 5,282 1,851
RERZIEHER Net unrecognised actuarial losses/(gains)
(Yeas ) 558 - _
5,282 1,851

b) MUBIRAKER 2 BEFERE
BT

(b) Movements in the net liability recognised in the statement of
financial position are as follows:

—2——F —E—TF

2011 2010

FET FET

HK$°000 HK$000

R—H—H At 1 January 1,851 1,444
RIEEER X Expense recognised in profit or loss

(Hiz11) (Note 11) 3,431 407

R+—_A=+—H At 31 December 5,282 1,851
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(© MERERZFAXWT

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

28. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

(©

Expense recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

—E——F —E-TF

2011 2010

F#ET FEr

HK$’000 HK$’000

BIVEA AR 745 A 2N Current service cost 2,613 1,053

FMEER Interest cost 80 57
EEREEEER, Net actuarial losses/(gains) recognised

(&BH) 58 738 (703)

3,431 407

BERARXERGARERZITR

PSR RERR

The expense is recognised in administrative expenses in the
consolidated income statement.

(d FIERAzEERE/RRKXOT : (d) The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:
—E-—F —E-TF
2011 2010
PraE® Discount rate 1.52% 3.10%
HiNz REIIER R Long term rate of salary increment 3.00% 3.00%
BHIE AR 2B Long term rate of increases to
WA R EERE S mandatory provident fund relevant
EatE/ 187 income and long service payments
REPE R maximum amount/wages - -

124
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

29. R 29. Share Capital
BoEE FHEITL
Number of
shares HK$'000
JERE Authorised:
EFREEC.OIB T2 @A Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
R-E2—ZF—H—H At 1 January 2010 2,000,000,000 20,000
YETE IR ANIE N Increase in authorised share capital 8,000,000,000 80,000
R-_E—TF+_H At 31 December 2010,
=+—\/ Z—Z—%F 1 January 2011 and
—A—Bk=ZF—%F 31 December 2011
+=-—A=+—H 10,000,000,000 100,000
BEITRHT Issued and fully paid:
FREEC.01E T2 E@A%  Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
R-E2—=ZEF—H—H At 1 January 2010 229,393,000 2,294
fic & R BE 1T AR 1D Issue of shares on placement 9,000,000 90
TRATRR BE 7T 21T AR (D Issue of shares for bonus issues 2,697,499,000 26,975
17150 BE AR RE B BE 1T AR AD Shares issued upon exercise of share
options 29,742,000 297
[i&% 15 B 2] Repurchase of shares (22,186,000) (222)
RZE—ZF+_-_F=+—H At31 December 2010 and
rZ_ZFE—%F—A—H 1 January 2011 2,943,448,000 29,434
17150 BB AR RE B BE 1T AR Shares issued upon exercise of share
(Kiita) options (Note a) 75,600,000 756
R &Rl (M atb) Repurchase of shares (Note b) (11,364,000) (113)
MNZZE——F+=-_A=+—H At 31 December 2011 3,007,684,000 30,077
Bt - Notes:
@ MREBEE_Z—F+T_A=1+—HI (@) During the year ended 31 December 2011, 75,600,000 ordinary

FE - REBEAQR 2 BRETEITE
B % 4 38 B 3% 17 75,600,000 A% &= A T
B0.01 B Lz LEmiE - BReNRER
20,207,000/ 7T ° B RIE R BB L
FrEs/TEE 2 & %819,451,000 7T
Rt AR ER o

—E——FFH

shares of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options
exercised under the share option schemes of the Company for
total cash consideration of HK$20,207,000. The excess of the
subscription consideration received over the nominal values issued,
amounted to HK$19,451,000, was credited to the share premium
account.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—F——F+A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2011
29. BA(E) 29. Share Capital (continued)
(b) ZANARREERFTIEEIERR AT (o) The Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange
as follows:

BR&ESE BR&EE ERRRE

iidvip - g=| Highest Lowest Aggregate

Number of price paid price paid consideration

BE A5 Month of repurchase shares per share per share paid
BT BT FET

HK$ HK$ HK$'000

—F——%+A July 2011 2,470,000 1.32 1.28 3,227
—ET——FNA September 2011 8,894,000 1.30 1.02 10,721
11,364,000 18,948

PR BRI E R - BHitt - K
REZBBETRAMGZER D 2@
18 - BEIRE T8RS ERIE -

AEBZEAEEBERERAEE
BEAREIS S - UREBEBLER R
RELALL DI R CR SRR E @R -

AEBZRERBRLPIREEARRE - &
SEEIREAEBI UL R IR LR
REBRARREE 2 RRSEERR
o BERRARELEE  ~&E
EPHERB DR - BT
BRI SEMER - EREAE
B & EEARIKER -

MM EARE RS - REEAKER
HRBERF EMROZ ARBRER
PORED25% - RZE——F+=
A=+—H KHF40%(ZE—=
F o 40%)RRBALRE o

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly
the issued capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of these shares. The premiums on repurchase were charged
against the share premium account.

(c)  The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise the
return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the Group
to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to have a public
float of at least 25% of the shares. As at 31 December 2011, 40%
(2010: 40%) of shares were in public hands.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2011
30. f#1E 30. Reserves
(a) #=5£E (@) Group
REBFE 2 85N EEFHNLT The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
AErHEWRRNGARREHR therein are presented in the consolidated statement of
REIE comprehensive income and consolidated statement of
changes in equity.
(b) &TAF (b) Company
EAER R A
R EER ffa fife
Share Capital  Share-based REEF
premium redemption payment Retained &t
account reserve reserve profits Total
FET FET &L TET &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-E-F£-F-H At 1 January 2010 74,216 164 17,208 166,737 248,325
RERETRE Issue of shares on placement 80,812 - - - 80,812
IRBIRETRD Issue of shares for bonus issues (26,975) - - - (26,975)
EEREBRIRG Issue of shares upon exercise of
share options 34,756 - (5,776) - 28,980
KinhEE Repurchase of shares (42,104) 222 - - (41,882)
EARMIN Recognition of share-based
payments - - 11,034 - 11,034
AERR Profit for the year - - - 141,778 141,778
BRRE Dividends paid - - - (206,375) (206,375)
RWZE-ZE+-A=1—H At 31 December 2010 120,705 386 22,466 92,140 235,697
RZF—F-F—-H At 1 January 2011 120,705 386 22,466 92,140 235,697
TFRRERETRN Issue of shares upon exercise of
(i29e) share options (Note 29(3)) 23,35 - (3.904) - 19,451
RiBEH7290) Repurchase of shares (Note 29(b)) (13,948) 13 - - (13,835)
ARGZ Recognition of share-based
payments - - 21,688 - 21,688
AEEEF Profit for the year - - - 213,436 213,436
BRRE Dividends paid - - - (188,368) (188,368)
WZE——%+-A=1+—H At31 December 2011 130,112 499 40,250 117,208 288,069
—E——FFH 127
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30. fREE(E)
(c) REZHERAR
(i) REGEER

REFASBESARE AR
AR RERCES A HD
RTARBBRR - HERBERE
A0 KBS B R - NAF]
BRERNEEEANBERD
REEIZ BT -

(i) EBFEEHE

BB FHREARRRB
B ATRE R R fE s 2 AR 2
MR o DEITRARD EH
ZAEERDR - W R
Prig B D R R EE AR
Bl -

(i) B GHEE
A PtEEIEPTUEEN B AR
f& A 2 BB B AN A ] BE 1T LA
ERIBZ BRI EEZ =58 -
(iv) ZE@FE
EEREATAIDIR - TR
EiR 2 AR LR S

RE G SNHTE R R Z BRTH
B MBS o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

30. Reserves (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Share premium account

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve represents the nominal
amount of share capital repurchased through the Stock
Exchange and cancelled by the Company. The issued
share capital was reduced by the nominal value thereof
and transfer to the capital redemption reserve is made
upon cancellation of the repurchased shares.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired and the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange thereof.

Statutory reserves
The Statutory reserves, which is non-distributable,
is appropriated from the profit from taxation of the

Group’s foreign subsidiaries under the local applicable
laws and regulations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

30. Reserves (continued)

(c)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

v)

(vi)

Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to directors and employees of the
Group recognised in accordance with the accounting
policy adopted for equity-settled share-based payments
in note 3(r) to the financial statements.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting

policies set out in note 3(c) to the financial statements.

31. Share-Based Payments

2003 Old Scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the then sole
shareholder of the Company on 17 June 2003 and was
terminated by the shareholders of the Company on 27 May
2009 (the “Old Scheme”). Under this Old Scheme, the Board
of Directors may at its discretion offer options to any directors
and employees of the Group which entitle them to subscribe for
shares in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the shares in issue
from time to time. These options shall lapse where the grantee
ceases to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

31. Share-Based Payments (continued)

2009 New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option

scheme (the “New Scheme”).

Details of the New Scheme are set out in Directors’ Report under

— the heading “Share Option”.

BN ERRFBOT

Details of the specific categories of options are as follows:

TEE
HE R AH BEAY TEHR Exercise
Scheme Date of grant Vesting date Exercise period price
/’gﬁ
HK$
ZZTRE L= ZIZTTRF-AZTHA ZEER E—HF-H :Zﬁg/\i A—H%z 0.317
2005 2003 25 January 2005 1 January 2006 —A¥+=ZA=+—H
1/1/2006 31/12/2015
ZETRE  ZTE=F  ZZERENALA —EERFNALR ZETENALRE 0.073
2006 2003 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 —E-RFENAKA
7/8/2006-6/8/2016
“TTHF  ZEE=F ZTELHFNA=1H “EEHFHA=1+H “EZHFNA=+HE 0.078
2007 2003 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 —tFMA=-+1H
30/4/2007-29/4/2017
“ZT\FR ZTT=F —TZ/\FRATH “ETNFRA—H —Efﬂiﬂﬂ—aé 0.343
2008A 2003 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 —NENA=1H
1/5/2009—30/4/2019
“ETN\FZ —ET=HE —ZZ\F+-ANA “ETNE+ZA—H —ETNF+-A—HZ 0.174
2008B 2003 9 December 2008 1 December 2009 C—NE+—A=+H
1/12/2009-30/11/2019
“ETHhF ZTE=F Z—TTAF-A=H “ETNEF-AZH _Wjﬁ AZB% 0.187
2009 2003 2 February 2009 2 February 2009 —NEZA—H
2/2/2009—1/2/2019
—E-ZFR ZTTNF —T-TFENA+=H —E-ZFHMAT=H —E-ZHEA+=HZE 1.022
2010A 2009 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 “ECERFENA+ A
13/4/2012-12/4/2020
—ZF7, ZETNF ZT-THFNA-+ZH E——F@A-+=H ET——FWAZ+-HE 1.234
2010B 2009 22 April 2010 22 April 2011 ZEZEFNAZ+—H
22/4/2011-21/4/2020
—E-TF] —TTNF —T-EF+-—AAH —T——4%+—HAA —Z——H%+—ARHZE 1.390
2010D 2009 5 November 2010 5 November 2011 —E-EF+—AMmAH
5/11/2011-4/11/2020
—E——F —EENE ZE—F)\AZtWE —Z-——F+FmA “E-—FtAMAZE 1.330
2011 2009 (HzE) 4 July 2012 “E-—%+A=H

Bet AR Z BB R

5
&K

R_F——%

24 August 2011 (Note)

TtAMBET 2 EEZTEGHALE
RINER  URXR_FT——F/\A

TP B R R

130

4/7/2012-3/7/2021

Note: The number and terms of options were fixed and proposed at the

date of board meeting on 4 July 2011, and further approved by
shareholders on 24 August 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

31. Share-Based Payments (continued)
If the options remain unexercised after the end of the exercise

period, the options expire. Options are forfeited if the employee
leaves the Group before the options exercised.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as

follows:
—2——F —E-TF
2011 2010
IFEF3 I
TEE TEE
BREHKE Weighted &G HEEE Weighted
Number of average Number of average
share exercise share exercise
options price options price
BT BT
HK$ HK$
FHMARITE Outstanding at the

beginning of the year 325,080,000 0.46 366,240,000 0.24
FARH Granted during the year 58,000,000 1.33 84,720,000 1.12
FRNITHE Exercised during the year  (75,600,000) 0.27 (122,304,000) 0.24
FRRIK Forfeited during the year ~ (15,000,000) 1.39  (3,576,000) 0.95

FREARITE Outstanding at the end
of the year 292,480,000 0.64 325,080,000 0.46

FERAITE Exercisable at the end
of the year 179,760,000 0.30 243,360,000 0.24

FR - PITEEREB B2 nEFH
fEE A1 1448 T(ZF—FF 1 1.249
HEIL) o FARMAKRITE 2 BIRE 2 M
BFHOBRTENFHASF(ZE—F
F:8F)  (TEENTF0.073FTLE
1.300/8 7L (—ZZ—ZF4F : 0.073/8 T
£1.39070) e RZE——F - B
R T ——FNAZ+IUERE -
RZABREBREZ AT AFES
30,569,000 7T c RZE—FF - f#
RER-_T—ZTFHA+=A =%
—ZFENA-+=-H  —ZFT—ZTF+
Bt+-BARER-_ZE—ZTFE+—FHHERK
o RSB EREZ G A
F{EA H#532,242,000/8 7T °

—E——FFH

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for
share options exercised during the year was HK$1.144 (2010:
HK$1.249). The options outstanding at the end of the year have
a weighted average remaining contractual life of 8 years (2010: 8
years) and the exercise prices range from HK$0.073 to HK$1.390
(2010: HK$0.073 to HK$1.390). In 2011, options were granted on
24 August 2011. The estimated fair value of the options granted
on that date was HK$30,569,000. In 2010, options were granted
on 18 April 2010, 22 April 2010, 12 July 2010 and 5 November
2010. The estimated fair values of the options granted on those
dates were HK$32,242,000 in aggregate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

31. Share-Based Payments (continued)

These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes Model
or Binomial Model. The inputs into the Models were as follows:

REA#Z
R ER HHREXR
Share price TEE HEERIE HEEEH #EERE  Expected
at grant Exercise Expected Expected Risk free dividend

date price volatility life rate yield

BT BT F
HK$ HK$ % Years % %
2005 0.310 0.317 46.79 5 2.83 4.36
2006 0.073 0.073 50.64 3 3.83 0.00
2007 0.078 0.078 48.14 0.5 3.84 0.00
—TTN\FH 2008A 0.343 0.343 57.88 1 1.27 5.80
“ZEN\FL  2008B 0.167 0.174 52.80 11 1.78 18.15
ZZETNF 2009 0.187 0.187 52.85 10 1.67 19.06
—E-TFH 2010A 1.022 1.022 51.74 10 2.83 4.80
—E-F&F/7  2010B 1.233 1.234 51.85 10 2.85 4.79
—T-ZFT 2010D 1.390 1.390 52.90 10 2.11 4.87
—E——F 2011 1.310 1.330 51.66 10 1.64 4.86

BHPR B IRt EARRIRERBE
BEZELREE - R — &8
R A BRFHEREAREE
ZREMFHERBIARR AT EE -
TERFIRTREARZIZE

AREBDHABE_ET—F+=A4
=t+—HULEFEB@EARG MR LE
fi% 4 ~ 48 5 7 21,688,000/ L (= &
—Z4F 1 11,034,000/ 7T) °

BRARARLERR L Z BERERM N
ZHREREEHRR/IEBT -

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 5
years. The expected life used in the Black Scholes Model has
been adjusted, based on the Group’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral
considerations.

The Group recognised the total expenses of HK$21,688,000 for

the year ended 31 December 2011 (2010: HK$11,034,000) in
relation to share options granted by the Company.

For the options granted during the year, a payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total was paid by each grantee.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

32. WE—FEMHEBAT 32. Acquisition of A Subsidiary

RZZE——F-_A=-+—H8 Xr£HE
LAIR 4 R 1B 1,412,00078 7T B8 = A1
TZEPEETRA - FA - EMIT
MELEEDRAREF L ©

EAMTRENBE RN ABNEERE
BEERFHENT

On 21 February 2011, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Mega World for a cash consideration of
HK$1,412,000. Mega World was engaged in operating of beauty

and health salons during the year.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Mega
World acquired as at its date of acquisition is as follows:

FEIT
HK$’000
BUEEEFE Net liabilities acquired:
FE Inventories 614
FEI B 5 R R Trade receivables 65
e kKEZS Rental and utility deposits 736
FERFIE - FTe M EMERERR Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 232
RITHR Bank balances 58
BN E SRR Trade payables (686)
HAh FE S BRK Other payables 7)
BIEN Deferred revenue (3,131)
(2,119)
EES Goodwill 3,531
1,412
UG ER Satisfied by:
R Cash 1,412
W iR P EE AR 3R B SRR Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
BYNBEERE Cash consideration paid 1,412
BEUBEHRE LREEED Cash and cash equivalents acquired (58)
1,354

WEXMITEEANAEERREAR
SERGEMERKREHELENE
iR FRRBNEEN

RKEE AR EREHRHARM
EMITRFARAKEEXE MG
M5 Bl B R4 4,157,000 7% 7T K & 18
3,489,000/ 7T, ©

—E——FFH

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Mega World is
attributable to the anticipated profitability of the distribution of
the Group’s services in the anticipated future operating synergies
from the combination.

Mega World contributed approximately HK$4,157,000 and loss
of HK$3,489,000 to the Group’s turnover and profit for the year
respectively for the period between the date of acquisition and
the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

32. Acquisition of A Subsidiary (continued)

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2011,
total Group’s turnover for the year would have been
HK$2,561,394,000 and profit for the year would have been
HK$282,836,000. The proforma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of the turnover
and results of operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2011, nor is intended to be a projection of future results.

RARAE 33. Contingent Liabilities
EE Group

—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000

RITHERNEFZ2HEEE 2 Guarantees given by banks for rental
R payment to landlords 2,176 2,176
SRITMEEREL 2R Guarantees given by banks for vendors 150 150
2,326 2,326

ENANS
EHAZHBER

REMEHR » ARAIMBETHRERTE
MEBARZIRITREEN 2 D EER
#129,875,0008 L ( Z T — T4 ¢
129,875,000/ 7T ) °

RIEER EERAEARAETE
L] _Eal R MR AT « RIS
K ARREERE I Z2&=a8EAR
RZBZERETCERRITRES
BE4759,741,0008 T (ZE—FF :
79,955,000 7T ) °

BRERNERERZAFELTE
R WERANRAZ BIEHRRIER -

Company
Financial guarantees issued

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$129,875,000 (2010:
HK$129,875,000) to banks in respect of banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Company
under any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the end of the reporting period under
guarantees is the amount of banking facilities drawn under the
guarantees at that date of approximately HK$59,741,000 (2010:
HK$79,955,000).

The fair value of the guarantees at date of inception is not

material and is not recognised in the financial statements of the
Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

34. Lease Commitments
(@) Group
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future

aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings as follows:

N

—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
—FRr Within one year 334,246 250,948

E-EERF In the second to fifth years, inclusive
(BIEEEMSF) 553,316 424,945
hFE After five years 38,974 21,585
926,536 697,478

REHENTEARERETE
B R ERREF LA ZE
T - HOEBFHNF1265F -
mEHEREREEES @ ES
THEeRxAEE -

R|MEMKR - AERERBETAR
HEED M2 AR RIEEW D

Operating leases payments represent rental payable by the
Group for its retail shops and beauty salons. Leases are
negotiated for the term of ranging from 1 to 6 years and
rentals are fixed over the lease terms, but certain leases do
include contingent rentals.

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum
sublease rental receivable under non-cancellable operating

HewmzEmT subleases as follows:
—E——F —T—%F
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FNR Within one year 8,904 5,040

FE_EFERF In the second to fifth years, inclusive

(BIEEEMSF) 10,500 840
19,404 5,880

b) R—T——FR-_T-FTF+_
A=+—H  RRARLEEME
RAGE

—E——FFH

(b) The Company did not have any significant commitments at
31 December 2011 and 2010.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FE——Ff+ - f=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2011

35. BEBALTRS

35. Related Party Transactions

Bt RSk E M 20 IR EE 2 fEE AT In addition to those related party transactions and balances
R o REERIN - REBF A B RGE disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
ATHETUTRS the following transactions with its related parties during the year:
—E——F —E-FTF
2011 2010
FHET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEZEREAEME Key management personnel compensation
wme Fees 488 447
HARHFS  RRIREWAHNZ  Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in
kind 9,678 9,584
IBIEAL Discretionary bonuses 123 8,162
A& S 1 Share-based payments 21,546 7,735
RIREFET SR Retirement benefits scheme contributions 389 410
32,224 26,338
36. Brigsmak 2 iHtE 36. Approval of Financial Statements
BEREER-_ZE——F=HA_-+N The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
HREEZeUERISZETE - by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2012.
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